

# HUNGARIAN CENTRAL STATISTICAL OFFICE **DEMOGRAPHIC RESEARCH INSTITUTE**

1024 BUDAPEST, BUDAY LÁSZLÓ U. 1–3.

PHONE: (+36-1) 345-6449, (+36-1) 345-6222 • FAX: (+36-1) 345-1115 WEB: WWW.DEMOGRAFIA.HU E-MAIL: NKI@DEMOGRAFIA.HU

Permit number: 1961/2012

### TURNING POINTS OF THE LIFE-COURSE

(Social, demographic panel survey) WAVE 4

# NOTE! THE PAPER-BASED QUESTIONNAIRE IS FOR EDUCATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY!

DATA COLLECTION CAN ONLY TAKE PLACE ON A MOBILE DEVICE!



2012 / 2013

### Structure of the printed questionnaire:

#### A Introductory questions

#### B Blocs of questions to be answered either on laptop or on-line

This part of the questionnaire may be filled in either on laptop and on-line. The wording of the questions in this printed version corresponds to the laptop-based questions. (Response cards, etc.) The contents of the on-line version is essentially the same, with some typographic differences.

The on-line questionnaire starts with the (slightly modified) introductory questions of Block A.

#### C Household structure and the division of labour in the family

To be filled in only on laptop.

#### D Questions to be filled in only on laptop

#### Other remarks:

The answer options **doesn't know (DK)** and **doesn't wish to answer (NA)** can be entered in the data entry software in three ways, depending on the form of the question.

1 For the majority of the questions, these options are offered but can be entered with the use of special key combinations. In the case of routing questions, the \* sign indicates the option with which the programme proceeds in case of a DK or NA code.

Example:

Do you also earn money from an additional job or business?

```
1 – yes
2 – no * → GO TO 321!
```

In this case, if the respondent does not know or does not wish to answer, they go to question 321.

- 2 In some particularly sensitive cases (e.g. income, denomination), the DK and NA options are explicitly offered in the questionnaire.
- 3 However, there are a few mandatory questions, indicated by the § sign. In these cases, the data entry software gives an error message if DK or NA codes are entered, so these codes are not allowed.

Example:

L01 § In what year were you born?

4 The corresponding variable names are printed in the questionnaire next to each question. In Block B two variables are provided for some questions. In these cases, there is some discrepancy between the question wording or the answer options between the laptop and the on-line versions.

Example:

102 In your opinion, what is the best age for a woman to get married nowadays?

Variable names: laptop version - k4hazno; on-line version - k4hazno\_a

(In the laptop version, respondents could choose any value over the age of 16, while the online version included an 'over 40 years' aggregated category.)

5 For questions where the answers are to be entered in a table, the variable names associated with the question appear in the table (e.g. the household grid in Block C).

### **Table of contents**

A Introductory questions	4
A Introductory questions B Questions to be answered either on laptop or on-line	5
B/I Opinion on family life	
B/II Partnerships	8
B/III Questions on social position and activity	
B/IV Questions on the partner's social position and activity	
B/V Questions on income, housing and financial situation	
B/VI Preparing for old age, years of retirement	27
B/VII Health, well-being	
B/VIII Values	
C Household structure and division of labour – only on laptop	39
D Questions to be answered only on laptop	47
D/I Parents, parental house	47
D/I Parents, parental house	53
D/III Family plans, children	
D/IV Activity and education history	
D/V Closing questions	

### A Introductory questions

Let's begin with some basic questions that I will need in order to ask you the questions suited for your situation:

#### k4szulev

### L01 § In what year were you born?

\_\_\_\_\_

Below the question L01, the officially registered year of birth of the respondent appears as control. If the respondent says a different year, it can be entered!

#### k4csall

#### L02 What is your official marital status?

- 1 Never married,
- 2 married, living together with your spouse, → GO TO L04
- 3 married and not living together with your spouse,
- 4 widowed, or
- 5 divorced?

#### k4partner

# L03 § Which statement is true of your situation? (Married and living apart: think about the actual, not the official situation!)

- 1 You live together with your spouse,
- 2 you live together with your partner,
- 3 you have a partner but you do not live together, or
- 4 you have no partner.

#### L04 § Do you have any biological children?

k4van\_gyerek

1 – yes 2 – no *→ GO TO L06* 

k4gyszam

L05 Number of children born alive: \_\_ \_

#### Questions L06-L08 are not to be asked, they will be pre-loaded!

#### k4neme

#### L06 § Sex of respondent:

- 1 male
- 2 female

#### a4web

#### L07 § The respondent...

- 0 did not answer the on-line questions
- 2 answered the on-line questions in part
- 1 answered the on-line questions.

#### If L07=0.

"Then let's get started! Filling in the questionnaire takes about one hour." → GO TO 101!

#### If L07=2:

"Then let's get started! I know that you've already started the questionnaire on-line, but now I'd like to ask you some further questions on similar topics. Filling in the questionnaire takes about one hour." → GO TO 101!

#### If L08=1:

"Thank you for answering most of the questions on-line! Now I would like to ask you only a few questions that could be answered only in person. The first one is about household structure.  $\rightarrow$  GO TO 1101!

### B Questions to be answered either on laptop or on-line

### B/I Opinion on family life

First, we would like to hear your opinion on questions regarding family life!

101. To what extent do you agree or disagree with each of the following statements? Please, mark as they do in school. 1 means complete disagreement, 5 means complete agreement.

		Completely disagree			Completely agree		
1	In a couple the man should be older than the woman.	1	2	3	4	5	
2	If a woman earns more than her partner, it is not good for the relationship.	1	2	3	4	5	
3	On the whole, men make better political leaders than women do.	1	2	3	4	5	
4	Women should be able to decide how to spend the money they earn without having to ask their partner's permission.	1	2	3	4	5	
5	Looking after the home or family is worth just as much as working for pay.	1	2	3	4	5	
6	A child younger than 3 is likely to suffer if his/her mother works.	1	2	3	4	5	
7	Children often suffer if their fathers concentrate too much on work.	1	2	3	4	5	
8	If parents divorce, it is better for the child to stay with the mother.	1	2	3	4	5	

k4nemi1
k4nemi2
k4nemi3
k4nemi4
k4nemi5
k4nemi6
k4nemi7

102. In your opinion, what is the best age for a woman to get married nowadays?

At the age of  $\longrightarrow$  GO TO 104

0 – never → GO TO 104

99 – I don't know

103: If the respondent was unable to tell an age (102/99):

103. Anyway, what do you think?

1 – rather before the age 25, or

2 - between 25 and 30, or

3 - rather over 30?

104. In your opinion, what is the best age for a man to get married nowadays?

At the age of  $\underline{\phantom{a}} \longrightarrow GO \ TO \ 106$ 0 - never  $\rightarrow GO \ TO \ 106$ 

99 – I don't know

105: If the respondent was unable to tell an age (104/99):

Anyway, what do you think?

1 – rather before the age 25, or

2 - between 25 and 30, or

3 - rather over 30?

k4hazno

k4hazno2

k4hazffi

k4hazffi2

106. We listed some opinions about family life and parenting. How much do you agree with the following statements? 1 means complete disagreement, 5 means complete agreement. You may use the intermediate marks, too.

	How much do you agree that	Com	pletely	,	Comp	oletely
	now much do you agree mat	disag	gree			agree
k4ferjmu	a/ It is right if work is more important for the husband and home and children are more important for the wife, even if both of them work.	1	2	3	4	5
k4nomunk	b/ Women with a good profession, a good job are right to consider work more important than having more children.	1	2	3	4	5
k4celgye	c/ Parents do have obligations, but they don't have to give up on their goals in life because of the children.	1	2	3	4	5
k4haz1	d/ Marriage is an outdated institution.	1	2	3	4	5
k4haz2	e/ It is all right for an unmarried couple to live together even if they have no interest in marriage.	1	2	3	4	5
k4haz3	f/ Marriage is a lifetime relationship and should never end.	1	2	3	4	5
k4haz4	g/ It is all right for a couple in an unhappy marriage to get a divorce even if they have children.	1	2	3	4	5
k4haz5	h/ A woman has to have children in order to be fulfilled.	1	2	3	4	5
k4haz6	i/ A man has to have children in order to be fulfilled.	1	2	3	4	5
k4haz7	j/ A child needs both parents to grow up happily.	1	2	3	4	5
k4haz8	k/ A woman has the right to have a child as a single parent even if she doesn't want to have a relationship.	1	2	3	4	5
k4haz9	I/ When children reach age 18–20 they should start to live independently from their parents.	1	2	3	4	5
k4haz10	m/ Homosexual couples should be granted the same rights as heterosexual couples.	1	2	3	4	5

# 107. We listed some statements about the relationship between generations. To what extent you agree with each of the following statements? 1 means complete disagreement, 5 means complete agreement.

	Comp disag	letely ree		Com	pletely agree	
Children should adjust their work to the needs of their elderly parents.	1	2	3	4	5	k4gon2
2 When parents have caring needs, daughters should take more responsibility than sons.	1	2	3	4	5	k4gon3
3 Children ought to provide financial help for their parents when the parents are having financial difficulties.	1	2	3	4	5	k4gon4
4 Children should move in together with their parents when parents can no longer look after themselves	1	2	3	4	5	k4gon5
5 Grandparents should look after their grandchildren if the parents of these grandchildren are unable to do so.	1	2	3	4	5	k4szf1
6 Parents ought to provide financial help for their adult children when the children are having financial difficulties.	1	2	3	4	5	k4nszf2
7 If their adult children were in need, parents should adjust their own lives in order to help them.	1	2	3	4	5	k4nszf3

### **B/II Partnerships**

Now let me ask	vou a faw n	arconal a	upetione about	vour marital	etatue and	nartnarchir	sel
NOW let life ask	you a lew p	ersonai q	juestions about	your mama	Status and	partite Silip	<b>J</b> 5:

201–202: From married respondents (L03/1)

k4	ha	ze	16

201. You are married. Please, use CARD NO. 1 to indicate how satisfied you are with your marriage!

Scale value: \_\_\_ \_\_

- k4valasgh 202. Over the past year, have you thought of divorce?

  - 2 Yes, I have thought of it
  - 3 Yes, both of us have thought of it
  - 4 Yes, we are seriously considering the possibility of divorce
  - 5 We are already divorcing

#### 203–208: From respondents who have a cohabiting partner (L03/2):

#### k4thazet2

- 203. You have a cohabiting partner. Do you intend to get married with your partner in the next 3 years?
  - 1 Definitely not
  - 2 Rather not
  - 3 Rather yes\* → GO TO 205
  - 4 Definitely yes → GO TO 205

#### k4nemha

- 204. Why don't you want to get married? Please answer with the help of CARD NO. 2!
  - 1 The relationship is not stable enough
  - 2 Due to family reasons (e.g. one of them is still married, children from a previous partnership object it etc.)
  - 3 We think it's OK like this
  - 4 Due to financial reasons
  - 5 We don't find formalities important
  - 6 Other reason
  - 9 DK

#### k4etha

- 205. Does your partner want to get married with you?
  - 1 Yes
  - 2 No
  - 3 Partner is uncertain
  - 9 DK (respondent)

#### k4etcsa2

- 206. What is the marital status of your partner?
  - 1 Never married
  - 2 Married, living together with spouse
  - 3 Married, not living together with spouse
  - 4 Widowed
  - 5 Divorced

#### k4etele

207. Use CARD NO. 1 to indicate how satisfied you are with your cohabiting relationship!

Scale value:

208. Over the past year, have you thought of breaking up?	k4valasget
1 – No	
2 – Yes, I have thought of it	
<ul> <li>3 – Yes, both of us have thought of it</li> <li>4 – Yes, we are seriously considering the possibility of breaking up</li> </ul>	
5 – We are already breaking up	
o Trouse and any arrassming ap	
209–223: From respondents with a non-cohabiting partner (L03/3)	
209. You have a partner and you do not live together. When did this relationship begin?	k4latev
	k4latho
yearmonth	
210. Have you ever lived together with your current partner for at least 3 months?	k4lateu
1 – yes	
2 – no	
211. When was your partner born?	k4latsze k4latszh
yearmonth	R41aC5ZII
	k4pcsa
212. What is the marital status of your partner?	кчреза
1 – Never married	
2 – Married 3 – Widowed	
4 – Divorced	
213. How long does it take you to get to your partner's home?	k4lattao
hourminute	k4lattap
214. On average how often do you meet each other in person?	k4lattalgy
1 – per week → times	k4lattala
2 – per month → times	
3 – per year → times	
215. Do you intend to get married with your partner within the next 3 years?	k4thazpa
1 – Definitely not	
2 – Rather not	
3 – Rather yes 4 – Definitely yes	
4 Dominiory yes	
216. Does your partner want to get married with you?	k4paha
1 – Yes	
2 – No	
3 – Partner is uncertain	
9 – DK (respondent)	
	3.44.3
217. Do you intend to start living together with your partner within the next 3 years?	k4tokpa
1 – Definitely not	
2 – Rather not	
3 – Rather yes* → GO TO 221 4 – Definitely yes → GO TO 221	

k4latkin2	218.	<ul> <li>§ Why don't you live together? What is the main reason?</li> <li>1 – It is your decision, or → GO TO 219</li> <li>2 – external obstacles prevent you from living together? → GO TO 220</li> </ul>
k4latmn	219.	Why don't you want to live together? Please choose the main reason from CARD NO. 3!  CHOOSE ONLY ONE REASON!  1 – The relationship is not stable enough to live together  2 – In order to maintain autonomy, independence  3 – Because of financial reasons  4 – Because of the children  5 – None of the above reasons; because of another "main reason"  → GO TO 221
k4latok	220.	What external obstacle do you have in mind? Choose the main reason from CARD NO. 4!  CHOOSE ONLY ONE REASON!  1 – Because of housing problems 2 – Because of working conditions 3 – Because of financial problems 4 – Because of your partner's family obligations (e.g. married, in divorce) 5 – Because of other legal problems 6 – None of the above reasons; another "main reason"
k4etok	221.	Does your partner want to move in with you?  1 - Yes  2 - No  3 - Partner is uncertain  9 - DK (respondent)
k4partele	222.	Use <u>CARD NO. 1</u> to indicate how satisfied you are with your relationship!  Scale value:
k4valasgp	223.	Over the past year, have you thought of breaking up?  1 – No  2 – Yes, I have thought of it  3 – Yes, both of us have thought of it  4 – Yes, we are seriously considering the possibility of breaking up
	224	-226: From respondents with no partner (L03/4)
k4thazva	224.	Do you intend to get married within the next 3 years?  1 – Definitely not  2 – Rather not  3 – Rather yes  4 – Definitely yes
k4tokva	225.	Do you intend to start living together with a partner within the next 3 years?  1 – Definitely not 2 – Rather not 3 – Rather yes 4 – Definitely yes
k4allp	226.	Did you have a steady partner in the last 4 years with whom you did not live together?  1 – Yes 2 – No

#### 227–229: If the respondent has a partner (L03/1–3)

# 227. How characteristic are the following things of your current marriage or partnership? Please mark as they do in school, from 1 to 5.

How characteristic are the following things of your partnership?	Not at all				Very much
1 mutual respect	1	2	3	4	5
2 shared taste and interests	1	2	3	4	5
3 both partners are able to pursue their own, individual goals too	1	2	3	4	5

k4vanizl

k4vanti

k4vancel

# 228. Looking at <u>CARD NO. 5</u>, please tell me whether you and your spouse/partner argue over the following issues, and if yes, how often!

So how often do you argue over	Never	Some- times	Quite often	Very often	Not appli- cable
1 the sharing of housework?	1	2	3	4	7
2 financial matters?	1	2	3	4	7
3 the use of leisure time?	1	2	3	4	7
4 relations with friends? (if you have any)	1	2	3	4	7
5 relations with parents? (if you have any)	1	2	3	4	7
6 child-raising issues? (if you have any children)	1	2	3	4	7
7 having children?	1	2	3	4	7
8 common goals, plans?	1	2	3	4	7
9 drinking alcohol?	1	2	3	4	7
10 jealousy?	1	2	3	4	7

k4vitmmo
k4vitany
k4vitszi
k4vitbar
k4vitszu
k4vitnev
k4vitqyv
k4vitcel
k4vitpia

k4vitfel

# 229. Use <u>CARD NO. 6</u> to indicate how often the following things happen when you have an argument with your spouse/partner.

	Never	Rarely	Some- times	Quite often	Very often	Doesn't wish to answer
a/ You keep your opinion to yourself to avoid a bigger dispute.	1	2	3	4	5	8
b/ You discuss the disagreement calmly.	1	2	3	4	5	8
c/ You argue, shout at each other.	1	2	3	4	5	8
d/ You end up becoming violent.	1	2	3	4	5	8

k4vithal k4vitbe k4vitve k4vitver

### B/III Questions on social position and activity

#### Now I'll ask you a few questions about work!

#### k4dolge

301. § Do you work at present? Do you perform any form of paid activity?

1 - Yes → GO TO 323 2 – No

#### k4dolqst

302. How, typically in what form? Use CARD NO. 7 to answer!

#### IF MORE THAN ONE APPLIES, CHOOSE THE MOST IMPORTANT ONE!

- 1 Works (as employee, self-employed, entrepreneur, casual worker, public worker etc.)
- 2 Full-time student and works regularly
- 3 Full-time student and works occasionally
- 4 Works while on child-care leave
- 5 Works while on pension

k4dolgfor 303. § Do you do this work as self-employed, as an employee, or is it only casual work?

- 1 As self-employed
- 2 As an employee → GO TO 306
- 3 Only casual work → GO TO 311

#### 304-305: If self-employed (303/1):

#### k4oncs

304. To which group do you think you belong?

- 1 Farmer
- 2 Manufacturer
- 3 Trader
- 4 Service provider
- 5 Professional, free-lance intellectual

#### k4onjog

#### 305. What is your legal status?

- 1 Self-employed → GO TO 313
- 2 Has a one-person company → GO TO 313
- 3 Co-owner of a multi-member company \* → GO TO 310

#### 306–309: If employee (303/2)

#### k4alvi

306. What kind of employment contract do you have currently? Use CARD NO. 8 to answer!

- 1 Permanent contract
- 2 Fixed-term contract, directly with the employer
- 3 Fixed-term contract, through a recruitment company
- 4 Public worker (does communal work)
- 5 Apprentice
- 6 Other

#### k4alfsz

307. § Do you do manual or non-manual work?

- 1 Manual
- 2 Non-manual → GO TO 309

	If manual worker (307/1)  To which group do you think you belong?	k4alfiz
	1 – Production manager (has subordinate) * → GO TO 310 2 – Skilled worker (has a vocational certificate for the job) → GO TO 313 3 – Skilled worker (does skilled work but has no vocational certificate for the job) → GO TO 313 4 – Semi-skilled worker → GO TO 313 5 – Unskilled worker → GO TO 313	
	If non-manual worker (307/2)  To which group do you think you belong?	k4alszell
	<ul> <li>1 – Top manager (above department manager level)</li> <li>2 – Middle manager (department manager level: directs, sanctions)</li> <li>3 – Lower manager (below department manager level: allocates work, mediates) *</li> <li>4 – Subordinate non-manual worker (without subordinate) → GO TO 313</li> </ul>	
	owner of a multi-member company (305/3), production manager (308/1), top, middle or lower	
	ager (309/1–3)  How many employees, subordinates do you have? (If none, write 0!)  persons	k4beosz
After	answering, GO TO 313!	
	312: If respondent does only casual work (303/3) Is it manual or non-manual casual work?	k4alkfsz
	1 – Manual 2 – Non-manual	
312.	What is the typical form of this casual work?	k4alkfor
	<ul> <li>1 – Self-employment</li> <li>2 – Simplified employment, legally</li> <li>3 – Other way</li> </ul>	
Fron	n 313: everyone who works! (301/1)	
313.	How many hours did you work at this job last week, including overtime?	k4munkid k4munkid_a
24.4	hours  Which of the following statements best describes where you usually work?	1- 4 h o 1 ol
314.		k4holduj
	<ul> <li>1 – I usually work in one place away from home (at my work place)</li> <li>2 – I work at home</li> <li>3 – I usually work part of the week at home and part away from home</li> <li>4 – I usually work in a variety of places away from home</li> </ul>	
315.	Aside from working time or hours, which of the following would best describe the regularity or irregularity of your work?	k4mszez
	1 – Continuous throughout the year 2 – Seasonal 3 – Intermittent 4 – Casual 5 – Other	

k4mbeo	316.	When do you usually work at this job	? Please ch	oose your ar	nswer from (	CARD NO. 9	!
		Regularly 01 – during the daytime, usual/normal w 02 – in the evening 03 – at night 04 – (early) in the morning 05 – over the weekend 06 – in shifts (working hours change per 07 – two or more working periods each w 08 – 24x48	iodically, dur		periods of a d	lay)	
		Irregularly  09 – work on call  10 – each week according to agreement  11 – irregular working times  12 – some other arrangement	t				
k4elmunk	317.	How satisfied are you with this job? L	Jse CARD N	10. 1 to answ	ver!		
		Scale value:					
k4mbiz	318.	And how secure do you think your job	b is? Use C	ARD NO. 10	to answer!		
		Scale value:					
k4dolge2	319.	Do you also earn money from an addi	itional job o	r business?			
		1 – Yes 2 – No 8 – Doesn't wish to answer * → GO TO	321				
k4mido2	320.	How many hours did you work last we	eek in this a	dditional job	or busines	s?	
		hours					
	321.	How often has each of the following Please use CARD NO. 11	things happ	pened to you	u during the	past 3 mor	nths?
		ow often did it happen that	Several times a week	A few times a month	Less often than that	Never	
k4mter1		ou have come home from work too tired do the chores that needed to be done	1	2	3	4	

	How often did it happen that	Several times a week	A few times a month	Less often than that	Never
k4mter1	a/ you have come home from work too tired to do the chores that needed to be done at home?	1	2	3	4
k4mter2	b/ it has been difficult for you to fulfil your family responsibilities because of the amount of time you spent on your job?	1	2	3	4
k4mter3	c/ you could not properly fulfil your work at the workplace because you were too tired from the chores you had had at home the previous day?	1	2	3	4
k4mter4	d/ you have found it difficult to concentrate at work because of your family responsi- bilities?	1	2	3	4

322. In your workplace, the majority of employees are

k4mnem

- 1 men,
- 2 women, or
- 3 half of the employees are women and half of them are men?
- → GO TO 329

#### 323-328: IF RESPONDENT DOES NOT DO ANY PAID WORK! (301/2)

- 323. § Why don't you work? How would you describe your situation? Use CARD NO. 12 to k4ndolguj2 answer!
  - 01 Old-age pensioner on own right
  - 02 Disability pensioner (receives rehabilitation allowance for disabled people, disability allowance)
  - 03 Widow(er)'s pensioner
  - 04 Receives partial old-age pension
  - 05 Receives before-age pension or service allowance
  - 06 On child-care fee (gyed)
  - 07 On child-care allowance (gyes)
  - 08 On child-raising support (gyet)
  - 09 Homemaker
  - 10 Student
  - 11 Unemployed
  - 12 Other
- 324. How satisfied are you with this situation? Use CARD NO. 1 to answer!

k4ndele

Scale value: \_\_\_ \_\_

Inactive respondents who are not on maternity leave (323/1–5 or 9–12) → GO TO 327

- 325–326: From respondents on child-care leave (323/6–8)
- 325. Do you have the opportunity to resume your work immediately after your child-care leave  $_{\rm k4tude}$  has ended?
  - 1 Yes
  - 2 No
- 326. Do you intend to resume your work immediately after your child-care leave has ended?

k4vake

- 1 Definitely yes
- 2 Probably yes
- 3 Probably not
- 4 Definitely not
- → GO TO 329
- 327–328: From inactive respondents who are not on childcare leave (323/1–5 or 9–12)
- 327. Do you intend to work in the future? \*

k4jovouj1

- 1 Definitely yes
- 2 Probably yes \*
- 3 Probably not → GO TO 329
- 4 Definitely not → GO TO 329
- 328. Which of the following statements describes you the best?

k4jovouj2

- 1 I have already found a job and I am about to start soon.
- 2 I'm currently looking for a job, and if I found a suitable one, I would start working next week.
- 3 I intend to take a job but only in the more distant future.

329. On CARD NO. 13 you can find a list of needs related to work. Please tell me which one you find the most important in a job. Choose first the most important one, then the second, and finally the third most important one!

ant one firs	ost im	m	the	Mark	l
--------------	--------	---	-----	------	---

01 – good salary

02 – not too much pressure

03 - job security

04 – respected job, prestige

05 – good working hours

06 – an opportunity to use initiative

or an opportunity to door

07 – generous holidays

08 – a feeling that the job is meaningful

09 – responsibility

10 – an interesting job

11 – a job that meets one's abilities

k4mert1

**329a**: The most important:

k4mert2 **329b**:

**329b:** The 2<sup>nd</sup> most important:

k4mert3

**329c:** The 3<sup>rd</sup> most important:

330. How much do you agree with the following statements? Please use the marks as they use in school, 5 meaning 'completely agree' and 1 meaning 'completely disagree'. Of course you can also use the marks in between!

k4mall1

k4mall2

k4mall3

When jobs are scarce,	Comp disag	oletely ree		Comp	letely agree
1 men should have more right to a job than women.	1	2	3	4	5
2 younger people should have more right to a job than older people.	1	2	3	4	5
3 people with children should have more right to a job than childless people.	1	2	3	4	5

#### 331. Do you plan to...

k4kulh
k4kulev
k4kulkiv

	Yes	No
a/ work abroad for a few weeks or months?	1	2
b/ work abroad for a few years?	1	2
c/ live abroad?	1	2

332: If respondent plans to work or live abroad (331/a, b or c = 1)

k4kulf

332. Which of the following situations describe you the best?

- 1 I have already taken the firsts steps.
- 2 I'm going take steps in the near future.
- 3 If a favourable opportunity arises, I'll take advantage of it.
- 4 I'm just considering the opportunities.

## B/IV Questions on the partner's social position and activity

Now I am asking you some questions regarding your partner
---

THE WHOLE BLOCK FROM THOSE WHO HAVE A SPOUSE, A COHABITING OR A NON-COHA	B-
ITING PARTNER (L03/1–3). OTHERS (L03/4) → GO TO 501!	

401.	§ Is your current <partner> the same person as your partner at the end of 2008?</partner>	k4ua
	1 – Yes → GO TO 405	
	2 – No	
402.	Was your <partner> born within Hungary's current borders?</partner>	k4tszh_uj
	1 – yes* → GO TO 405	
	2 – no	
	9 – DK	
403-	404: If partner was not born in Hungary's current territory (402/2)	
403.	To which country does the settlement where your <partner> was born belong?</partner>	
404.	Since when has your <partner> lived in Hungary?</partner>	k4tmiomo
	year month	k4tmiomh
405.	Use <u>CARD NO. 14</u> to indicate the highest level of education that your <partner> has completed! IN CASE OF MORE THAN ONE QUALIFICATION, ENTER THE HIGHER CODE!</partner>	k4tbefisuj
	01 – Did not go to school 02 – Less than 8 years of primary school 03 – 8 years of primary school 04 – Vocational school (trade school, apprentice school) 05 – Vocational secondary school, technical secondary school 06 – General secondary school 07 – Post-secondary non-tertiary vocational education	
	08 – Post-secondary tertiary vocational education 09 – College degree 10 – University degree 11 – Bachelor's degree (BA, BSc) (Bologna system) 12 – Master's degree (MA, MSc) (Bologna system) 13 – Post-graduate degree (PhD, DLA)	
	99 – DK	
406.	§ Does your <partner> work currently, does he/she do any form of paid activity?</partner>	k4tdgeu
	1 – Yes 2 – No → GO TO 424	

#### k4tdolgst

### 407. How, typically in what form? Use CARD NO. 7 to answer!

#### IF MORE THAN ONE APPLIES, CHOOSE THE MOST IMPORTANT ONE!

- 1 Works (as employee, self-employed, entrepreneur, casual worker, public worker etc.)
- 2 Full-time student and works regularly
- 3 Full-time student and works occasionally
- 4 Works while on child-care leave
- 5 Works while on pension

# k4tdolgfor 408. § Does he/she do this work as self-employed, as an employee, or does he/she do casual work?

- 1 As self-employed
- 2 As an employee → GO TO 411
- 3 Does casual work → GO TO 416

#### 409-410: If self-employed (408/1):

#### k4toncs

#### 409. To which group do you think he/she belongs?

- 1 Farmer (in agriculture)
- 2 Manufacturer (producing goods)
- 3 Trader
- 4 Service provider
- 5 Professional, free-lance intellectual

#### k4tonjog

#### 410. What is his/her legal status?

- 1 Self-employed → GO TO 418
- 2 Has a one-person company → GO TO 418
- 3 Co-owner of a multi-member company \* → GO TO 415

#### 411-414: If employee (408/2)

#### k4talvi

#### 411. What kind of employment contract does he/she have? Use CARD NO. 8 to answer!

- 1 Permanent contract
- 2 Fixed-term contract, directly with the employer
- 3 Fixed-term contract, through a recruitment company
- 4 Public work legal status (performs communal work)
- 5 Apprentice
- 6 Other

#### k4talfsz

#### 412. § Does he/she do manual or non-manual work?

- 1 Manual
- 2 Non-manual → GO TO 414

#### 413: If manual worker (412/1)

#### k4talfiz

### 413. To which group do you think he/she belongs?

- 1 Production manager (has subordinate)\* → GO TO 415
- 2 Skilled worker (has a vocational certificate for the job) → GO TO 418
- 3 Skilled worker (does skilled work but has no vocational certificate for the job) → GO TO 418
- 4 Semi-skilled worker → GO TO 418
- 5 Unskilled worker → GO TO 418

414.	To which group do you think he/she belongs?	k4talszell
	<ul> <li>1 – Top manager (above department manager level)</li> <li>2 – Middle manager (department manager level: directs, sanctions)</li> <li>3 – Lower manager (below department manager level: allocates work, mediates) *</li> <li>4 – Subordinate non-manual worker (without subordinate) → GO TO 418</li> </ul>	
	If co-owner of a multi-member company (410/3), production manager (413/1), top, middle or lower ager (414/1–3)	
415.	How many employees, subordinates does your <partner> have? (If none, write 0!)</partner>	k4tbeosz
	persons	
After	answering, GO TO 418!	
416–	417: If he/she does only casual work (408/3)	
416.	Is it manual or non-manual casual work?	k4talkfsz
	1 – Manual 2 – Non-manual	
417.	What is the typical form of <your partner="">'s casual work?  1 – As self-employed  2 – With simplified employment, legally  3 – Other way</your>	k4talkfor
From	here, from everyone who has a partner! (L03/1–3)	
	How many hours did your <partner> work at this job last week, including overtime?</partner>	k4tmiduj
	hours	k4tmiduj_
419.	Which of the following statements best describes where your <pre><pre>cpartner</pre> usually works?</pre>	k4tholduj
	1 – Usually works in one place away from home (at his/her workplace)	
	<ul> <li>2 – Works at home</li> <li>3 – Usually works part of the week at home and part away from home</li> <li>4 – Usually work in a variety of places away from home</li> </ul>	
	9 – DK	
420.	Aside from working time or hours, which of the following would best describe the regularity or irregularity of your <partner>'s work?</partner>	k4tmszez
	<ul> <li>1 – Continuous throughout the year</li> <li>2 – Seasonal</li> <li>3 – Intermittent</li> <li>4 – Casual</li> <li>5 – Other</li> </ul>	

k4tmbeo	421.	CARD NO. 9!
		Regularly 01 – during the daytime, usual/normal working hours 02 – in the evening 03 – at night 04 – (early) in the morning 05 – over the weekend 06 – in shifts (working hours change periodically, during different periods of a day) 07 – two or more working periods each working day 08 – 24x48
		Irregularly  09 – work on call  10 – each week according to the agreement  11 – irregular working times  12 – some other arrangement of working time
k4tdoe2	422.	Does your <partner> also earn money from an additional job or business?</partner>
		1 – yes 2 – no → GO TO 501 8 – doesn't wish to answer* → GO TO 501
k4tmido2 k4tmido2 a	423.	How many hours did he/she work last week in this additional job or business?
N10M1002_0		hours
	→ G(	O TO 501
	424-	425: FROM THOSE WHOSE PARTNER DOESN'T DO ANY PAID WORK!
k4tndolguj2	424.	Why doesn't your <partner> work? How would you describe his/her situation? Use <i>CARD NO. 12.</i> to answer!</partner>
		01 – Old-age pensioner on own right
		02 – Disability pensioner (receives rehabilitation allowance for disabled people, disability allowance)
		03 – Widow(er)'s pensioner 04 – Receives partial old-age pension
		05 – Receives before-age pension or service allowance
		06 – On child-care fee (gyed) 07 – On child-care allowance (gyes)
		08 – On child-raising support (gyet)
		09 – Homemaker 10 – Student
		11 – Unemployed 12 – Other
k4tndmio	425.	In which year did he/she stop working?
		In the year of 0000 – has never worked

### B/V Questions on income, housing and financial situation

Now let me ask you some questions regarding your income, housing, and financial situation!

#### **INCOME** 501. On average what is your monthly net income? Besides your salary, wage and/or pension, k4njov please take all other sources of income into account! thousand HUF/month 8888 - DOESN'T WISH TO ANSWER 9999 – DK 501a: ONLY IF DOES NOT KNOW / DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER (CODES 8888 or 9999)! k4njovk 501a. We process data without names, using statistical methods. Using CARD NO. 15, k4njovk a would you tell me in which category your monthly net income belongs? 01. 30,000 HUF or less 06. 111,000 - 130,000 HUF 12. 351,000 - 400,000 HUF 07. 131,000 - 150,000 HUF 02. 31,000 - 50,000 HUF 13. 401,000 - 450,000 HUF 03. 51,000 - 70,000 HUF 08. 151,000 - 200,000 HUF 14. 451,000 - 500,000 HUF 04. 71,000 – 90,000 HUF 09. 201,000 - 250,000 HUF 15. 501,000 HUF or more 05. 91,000 - 110,000 HUF 10. 251,000 - 300,000 HUF 11. 301,000 - 350,000 HUF 502: ONLY IF THE RESPONDENT DOES ANY PAID JOB (301/1) 502. How much is your net salary/wage, as part of the total income that you receive? k4mjov \_\_ \_\_ \_\_ thousand HUF/month 7777 - THE RESPONDENT'S ONLY INCOME IS HIS/HER SALARY/WAGE 8888 - DOESN'T WISH TO ANSWER 9999 - DK 502a: IF DOES NOT KNOW / DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER (CODES 8888 or 9999)! 502a. We process data without names, using statistical methods. Using CARD NO. 15, k4mjovk would you tell me in which category your monthly net salary/wage belongs? k4mjovk a 01. 30,000 HUF or less 06. 111,000 - 130,000 HUF 12. 351,000 - 400,000 HUF 02. 31.000 - 50.000 HUF 07. 131,000 - 150,000 HUF 13. 401,000 - 450,000 HUF 03. 51,000 - 70,000 HUF 08. 151,000 - 200,000 HUF 14. 451,000 - 500,000 HUF 04. 71,000 - 90,000 HUF 09. 201,000 - 250,000 HUF 15. 501,000 HUF or more 05. 91,000 - 110,000 HUF 10. 251,000 - 300,000 HUF 11. 301,000 - 350,000 HUF

# 503: IF RESPONDENT HAS A SPOUSE/COHABITING PARTNER (L03/1–2) IF RESPONDENT HAS NO PARTNER OR A NON-COHABITING PARTNER (L03/3–4) $\rightarrow$ GO TO 504!

k4pnjov	503.	On average what is the monthly net income of your spouse / partner? Besides salary, wage and/or pension, please take all other sources of income into account!
		thousand HUF/month
		8888 – DOESN'T WISH TO ANSWER 9999 – DK
k4pnjovk k4pnjovk_a	503a:	IF DOES NOT KNOW / DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER (CODES 8888 or 9999)!  503a. We process data without names, using statistical methods. Would you tell me ir which of the categories on CARD NO. 15 his/her net income belongs?
		01. 30,000 HUF or less 02. 31,000 – 50,000 HUF 03. 51,000 – 70,000 HUF 04. 71,000 – 90,000 HUF 05. 91,000 – 110,000 HUF 07. 131,000 – 150,000 HUF 08. 151,000 – 200,000 HUF 09. 201,000 – 250,000 HUF 10. 251,000 – 300,000 HUF 11. 301,000 – 350,000 HUF
«4hjov	504.	Look at <u>CARD NO. 16</u> ! Please tell me the total average monthly (net) income of your household, including your own income. Besides salary/wage and pension, please take al other sources of income into account.
		thousand HUF/month
		8888 – DOESN'T WISH TO ANSWER 9999 – DK
<pre>&lt;4hjovk</pre> <pre>&lt;4hjovk_a</pre>	504a:	IF DOES NOT KNOW / DOES NOT WISH TO ANSWER (CODES 8888 or 9999)!  504a. We process data without names, using statistical methods. Can you say in which of the categories on CARD NO. 17 your household's net income belongs?
		01. 30,000 HUF or less 02. 31,000 – 50,000 HUF 08. 301,000 – 400,000 HUF 09. 401,000 – 500,000 HUF 09. 401,000 – 500,000 HUF 10. 501,000 – 600,000 HUF 11. 601,000 – 700,000 HUF 12. 701,000 – 800,000 HUF 13. 801,000 – 900,000 HUF 14. 901,000 – 1 million HUF 15. More than 1 million HUF 11. 601,000 – 700,000 HUF 15. More than 1 million HUF
k4szubjj	505.	What would you say, how can you manage with this income? Please use CARD NO. 18 to answer!
		<ul> <li>1 - You have to go without,</li> <li>2 - you have financial problems from month to month,</li> <li>3 - you can just make ends meet by budgeting carefully,</li> <li>4 - you live acceptably, or</li> <li>5 - you live without problems?</li> </ul>

	HOUSING	
506.	§ Have you moved since 2008?	k4kolt
	1 – Yes 2 – No → GO TO 508	
507.	When did you move to your present apartment or house? year month	k4koltev k4koltho
508.	What is the living floor space of your apartment or house? m <sup>2</sup>	k4alapt
509.	Number of rooms larger than 12 m²? rooms	k4szoba
510.	Number of rooms smaller than 12 m²? rooms	k4fszoba
511.	What is your tenure status in this house or apartment?	k4tuluj
	<ul> <li>1 – Owner or family member of owner *</li> <li>2 – Renting from the local government</li> <li>3 – Company housing</li> <li>4 – Renting from a private person</li> <li>5 – Other</li> </ul>	
	: If owner or family member of the owner (511/1) . You are the owner or a family member of the owner. Please, clarify the situation!	k4lakjcuj (511a-e)
	<ul> <li>1 – Owner</li> <li>2 – Spouse of the owner</li> <li>3 – Partner of the owner</li> <li>4 – Child of the owner</li> <li>5 – Other family member of the owner</li> </ul>	(0114 0)
	or: If renting from the local government (511/2) or: You rent this place from the local government. Please, clarify the situation!	
	6 – Tenant 7 – Spouse of the tenant	

- 8 Partner of the tenant
- 9 Other family member of the tenant

511c: If lives in company housing (511/3)511c. You live in company housing. Please, clarify the situation!

- 10 Company housing by own right
  11 Spouse's company housing
  12 Partner's company housing

- 13 Other family member's company housing

#### 511d: If they rent the place from a private person (511/4)

#### 511d. You rent your place from a private person. Please, clarify the situation!

- 14 I rent the whole apartment
- 15 Co-tenant (more than one household rent the whole apartment)
- 16 Sub-tenant (they rent a room or part of an apartment together with other households)
- 17 I rent a bed

#### 511e: Other tenure status (511/5)

#### 511e. You have other tenure status. Please, clarify the situation!

- 18 Annuity agreement
- 19 Using the apartment for free
- 20 Other

#### 512–513: If owner or owner's family member (511/1)

#### k4hitel

#### 512. Do you have mortgage on this apartment?

```
1 – Yes
2 - No * → GO TO 514
```

k4hitfiz		
$k4hitfiz_{-}$	a	

#### 513. How much is the monthly payment of this mortgage at present?

\_\_ \_\_ thousand HUF

#### ASK FROM EVERYONE!

### 514. Has it happened any time in the last 12 months that your household was unable to pay any of the following expenses?

		Yes, it has happened	No, it has not happened	Not applicable, no such expense
k4berluj	a/ rent, common charges	1	2	7
k4lhit	b/ monthly instalments of a mortgage	1	2	7
k4rezs	c/ utility bills, such as electricity, water, gas	1	2	7
k4vhit	d/ commodity credit or other loans	1	2	7

k4lhit	
k4rezs	

#### k4elakas

515. Look at CARD NO. 1! Use it to indicate how satisfied you are with the apartment or house you live in. 0 means that you are not satisfied at all, 10 means that you are fully satisfied.

Scale	value:	
Scale	value.	 

#### **FINANCIAL SITUATION**

516. Using <u>CARD NO. 19</u> please indicate which of the things you have and which things you do not. If you do not have something, is it because you cannot afford it, you do not need it or for other reason?

			NO, because			
Do you have	YES	I would like to have it but I can't afford it	I don't need it	of other reasons		
a/ an apartment in which everyone has a separate room?	1	2	3	4		
b/ WC and bathroom in the apartment?	1	2	3	4		
c/ garden, terrace or balcony overlooking pleasant environment?	1	2	3	4		
d/ car (for personal use)?	1	2	3	4		
e/ second car (for personal use)?	1	2	3	4		
f/ LCD or plasma TV?	1	2	3	4		
g/ automatic washing machine?	1	2	3	4		
h/ dishwasher?	1	2	3	4		
i/ personal computer?	1	2	3	4		
j/ Internet access?	1	2	3	4		
k/ laptop or tablet for personal use?	1	2	3	4		
I/ home cinema system?	1	2	3	4		
m/ air conditioner?	1	2	3	4		
n/ holiday house, weekend house?	1	2	3	4		

k4kulsz k4wc k4kert k4auto k4aut2 k4lcdtv k4aumoso k4mgatog k4pc k4int k4laptop k4mozi k4legk k4nyar

517. Look at CARD NO. 20. Use it to indicate the things you do and those you don't, either because you cannot afford them, you do not need them, or for some other reason!

		NO, because			
Do you	YES	I would like to do it but I can't afford it	I don't need it	of other reason	
a/ have a one-week holiday away from home once a year?	1	2	3	4	
b/ buy new clothes regularly?	1	2	3	4	
c/ replace worn-out furniture?	1	2	3	4	
d/ invite friends over for dinner once a month?	1	2	3	4	
e/ save at least 10,000 HUF a month?	1	2	3	4	
f/ keep your home adequately warm?	1	2	3	4	
g/ have lunch with your family in a restaurant once a month?	1	2	3	4	
h/ use your car according to your demands, regardless of fuel price? (If does not have a car, mark 4!)	1	2	3	4	

k4udul

k4ujruha

k4butor

k4baratv

k410ezer

k4meleg

k4ettere

k4autoh

### B/VI Preparing for old age, years of retirement

Only if the respondent was born in 1967 or earlier! If the respondent was born in 1968 or later → GO TO 701

The following questions concern present or future retirement.

#### 601. Thinking about the future, when you'll be older, how much do you worry about the following things?

Но	ow much do you worry about?	Not at all	A little	A lot	Not appli- cable
1	the lack of things to do, feeling superfluous?	1	2	3	7
2	becoming widowed, remaining alone?	1	2	3	7
3	your financial situation?	1	2	3	7
4	the decline of your mental capacity?	1	2	3	7
5	your health?	1	2	3	7
6	the health of your family?	1	2	3	7
7	your children's life, living conditions, safety?	1	2	3	7
8	the weakening of your relationship with your children, grandchildren?	1	2	3	7
9	future problems in your marriage or partnership?	1	2	3	7

k4elfogl k4ozvegy k4penzek k4keprom k4egall k4csaleg k4qyerek k4gyengu k4partne

- 602. When you are elderly and have difficulty in caring for yourself alone, what would you like?
  - 1 To move to a home where you can receive proper care, or
  - 2 to find a solution to continue living in your own home, or
  - 3 to move to the home of a family member, move in with somebody?
- 603. § Regardless of whether you work or not, do you currently receive any retirement pension or any similar benefit that used to be called pension? (Please do not take into account temporary widow(er)'s pension here but consider everything else, e.g. rehabilitation allowance.)

1 - Yes → GO TO 607 2 – No

604. At what age do you expect to retire?

At age

00 - I do not know exactly, when I reach the legal retirement age\*

88 – I do not expect to receive any pension → GO TO 701

605. In this respect, which statement is true of your situation?

- 1 If I had the opportinuty, I would retire earlier.
- 2 I am satisfied with the age when I expect to retire.
- 3 If I had the opportunity, I would retire later.

k4nyuquj2

k4kornyuj k4kornyuj a

k4menneuj

606. After you become a pensioner, are you planning to ...?

Are you planning to	Yes	Perhaps	No
a/ to work with informal hours (e.g. home-based, casual, seasonal, contract work)?	1	2	3
b/ start a business?	1	2	3
c/ take full-time or part-time work as an employee?	1	2	3
d/ do agricultural work to supplement your income?	1	2	3
e/ play a considerable part in caring for children, grandchildren?	1	2	3

<sup>→</sup> GO TO 701

607–611: Only from pensioners and those who receive some form of pension (603/1)

k4nykoruj k4nykoruj\_a

k4idojoe

k4nykote

k4nyvall

k4nydolg

k4nyunok

k4nymg

608. Was the timing of your retirement...

- 1 according to your expectations,
- 2 did you want to retire earlier, or
- 3 did you want to stay active longer?

609. I'm going to read out some aspects that often play a role in retiring. Please tell me whether each of them played an important, a minor or no role when you retired.

		Played no role	Played a minor role	Played an important role
k4nyok1	a/ You were looking forward to having more free time, to be able rest more.	1	2	3
k4nyok2	b/ Your family needed you to spend more time at home, with household and family chores.	1	2	3
k4nyok3	c/ According to the new laws, the calculation of your pension was more advantageous this way.	1	2	3
k4nyok4	d/ To your knowledge the retirement conditions were about to get worse (e.g. retirement age, the amount of the pen- sion etc.).	1	2	3
k4nyok5	e/ It was possible for you to be continually employed at your former workplace as a pensioner.	1	2	3
k4nyok6	f/ As a pensioner you had the opportunity to work under flexible conditions.	1	2	3
k4nyok7	g/ You felt that it got more and more difficult to keep up with the growing professional demands and rules at your workplace.	1	2	3
k4nyok8	h/ Your retirement was the decision of someone at your workplace or your bosses, and you eventually accepted it.	1	2	3
k4nyok9	i/ You were afraid of being laid off and becoming unemployed if postponing retirement too much.	1	2	3

# 610. Please think about the time when you retired or started receiving the retirement benefit. Which statement was true of your situation?

- k4nvvalt
- 1 Directly before I retired, I had not worked for pay anymore (e.g. I was unemployed, on sick leave etc.).
- 2 When I retired, I gave up paid work (also if I had a job later).
- 3 Directly after I retired, I continued to work for pay.

# 611. Please think about the years since becoming retired. As a pensioner, have you done the following things for any period of time?

As a pensioner, have you	Yes, this is the current situation	Yes, it happened in the past	No, there has not been such a period
a/ worked with informal hours (e.g. home- based, casual, seasonal, contract work)?	1	2	3
b/ started a business?	1	2	3
c/ taken full-time or part-time work as an employee?	1	2	3
d/ done agricultural work to supplement your income?	1	2	3
e/ played a considerable part in caring for children, grandchildren?	1	2	3

k4nyvvall k4nyvdolg k4nyvmg

k4nyvunok

k4nyvkote

612. Let's now talk about the current situation! I am going to list a few kinds of activities. Please indicate which of these are your everyday "tasks", something you do regularly, almost every day, and which are not.

So: Is it your everyday task?		No	Not applica- ble
a/ household work (cooking, washing, housework, shopping)	1	2	7
b/ farming, gardening, animal husbandry	1	2	7
c/ care of pets (e.g. dog, cat, fish, etc.)	1	2	7
d/ work around the house, repairs, maintenance	1	2	7
e/ care and supervision of children, grandchildren	1	2	7
f/ work in the household or farm of children, grandchildren	1	2	7
g/ nursing a sick person, caring for someone	1	2	7
h/ working outside the household and family (to complement the pension)	1	2	7
i/ public activity, voluntary work (in a civil organisation, church, political party, local government, etc.)	1	2	7

k4fahazt
k4famg
k4faalla
k4fajav
k4fagond
k4fasegi
k4faapol
k4faem
k4faonke

# 613. Do you usually find it difficult to perform any of the following tasks? Please only consider persistent problems!

		No difficulties	Smaller difficulties	Serious difficulties	I can't do it by myself	Not appli- cable
k4felkel	a/ Lying down or getting up from bed	1	2	3	4	7
k4szek	b/ Sitting down or standing up from a chair	1	2	3	4	7
k4oltoz	c/ Getting (un)dressed	1	2	3	4	7
k4furd	d/ Taking a bath or a shower	1	2	3	4	7
k4fozes	e/ Cooking, preparing meals	1	2	3	4	7
k4vasar	f/ Going shopping	1	2	3	4	7
k4khazim	g/ Light domestic work (e.g. washing the dishes, ironing, sweeping)	1	2	3	4	7
k4nhazim	h/ Occasional heavy domes- tic work (pl. spring clean- ing, window cleaning, gar- dening etc.)	1	2	3	4	7

### B/VII Health, well-being

Now we continue with questions regarding your state of health and sense of well-being!

701. How is your state of health in general? Use CARD NO. 21 to indicate your answer!

k4szubjeg

- 5 Very good
- 4 Good
- 3 Acceptable
- 2 Bad
- 1 Very bad

702. Do you have any long-standing illness or chronic condition?

k4bete

1 – Yes → 702a. For how long have you had this illness?

k4betea

- 1 For less than 6 months
- 2 Between 6 months and 1 year
- 3 Between 1 and 4 years
- 4 Between 4 and 10 years
- 5 For over 10 years

2 - No\*

703. Are you limited in your everyday activities by some kind of physical or mental health problem?

k4betege

1 – Yes 2 – No \* → 703a. For how long have you had this problem?

k4beteg2

- 1 For less than 6 months
  - 2 Between 6 months and 1 year
  - 3 Between 1 and 4 years
  - 4 Between 4 and 10 years
  - 5 For over 10 years

704. Do you need regular help with personal care, such as eating, getting up, getting dressed, k4beteg3 bathing or using the toilet?

```
1 – Yes
```

- 705. Over the past 12 months, have you received regular professional help with personal care k4szakseg from public health services or from a private organization?
  - 1 Yes, from public health services
  - 2 Yes, from a private organization
  - 3 Yes, from both
  - 4 Yes, but I am not sure from whom
  - 5 No

<sup>2 -</sup> No \* → GO TO 706

 $_{k4szemseq}$  706. Over the past 12 months, have you received any personal help related to your health?

1 – Yes

2 – No \* → GO TO 707

706a. From whom did you get this help?

706b. Did you live in the same household with this person?

706c. Did anyone (or you) pay for it?

706d. Have you received personal help from anyone else?

#### **CODE IN THE TABLE**

706a. Who helped?	706b. Did you live in the same household? 1 – yes 2 – no	706c. Was it paid for? 1 – yes 2 – no	706d. Help from anyone else? 1 - yes 2 - no → GO TO 707
k4egski1	k4egsht1	k4egsfiz1	k4egsmeg1
k4egski2	k4egsht2	k4egsfiz2	k4egsmeg2
k4egski3	k4egsht3	k4egsfiz3	k4egsmeg3
k4egski4	k4egsht4	k4egsfiz4	k4egsmeg4
k4egski5	k4egsht5	k4egsfiz5	_

CODES OF HELPERS				
01 – spouse, cohabiting partner, partner   09 – brother				
02 – mother	10 – grandmother			
03 – father	11 – grandfather			
04 – mother-in-law	12 – grandchild			
05 – father-in-law	13 – other relative			
06 – son	14 – friend			
07 – daughter	15 – neighbour			
08 – sister	16 – other person			

# k4egsny 707. Over the last 12 months, have you given someone personal help with eating, getting up, getting dressed, bathing or using the toilet? (Do not include caring for small children!)

1 – Yes

2 – No \* → GO TO 707B

707a. Who did you help?

707b. Did you and this person live in the same household at that time?

707c. Have you helped anyone else?

#### **CODE IN THE TABLE**

707a. Who did you help?	707b. Did you live in the same household? 1 – yes 2 – no	707c. Help to anyone else? 1 – yes 2 – no → GO TO 707B
k4egsnyki1	k4egsnyht1	k4egsnymeg1
k4egsnyki2	k4egsnyht2	k4egsnymeg2
k4egsnyki3	k4egsnyht3	k4egsnymeg3
k4egsnyki4	k4egsnyht4	k4egsnymeg4
k4egsnyki5	k4egsnyht5	k4egsnymeg5

CODE OF RECEIVERS				
01 – spouse, cohabiting partner, partner	09 – brother			
02 – mother	10 – grandmother			
03 – father	11 – grandfather			
04 – mother-in-law	12 – grandchild			
05 – father-in-law	13 – other relative			
06 – son	14 – friend			
07 - daughter	15 – neighbour			
08 – sister	16 – other person			

707B. Many circumstances may influence how people feel. Use *CARD NO. 22* to indicate to what extent the following things apply to you.

To yo	what extent do these things apply to u?	Not at all	Rather not	Rather yes	Com- pletely
1	There is always somebody around me I can discuss my everyday problems with.	1	2	3	4
2	I can always rely on someone in case of need.	1	2	3	4
3	I often feel that no one is interested in what I say.	1	2	3	4
4	I feel that intimacy and warmth are missing from my life.	1	2	3	4
5	I often feel lonely.	1	2	3	4

k4elid1 k4elid2 k4elid3 k4elid4 k4elid5

#### 708. Do you currently smoke?

1 – Yes \*

2 – No → GO TO ROUTING BEFORE 801

k4szal

k4cigiuj

#### 709. On average how many cigarettes do you smoke per day?

\_\_ \_\_ cigarettes

00 – None, smokes something else (e.g. pipe or cigar)

### B/VIII Values

801–803: From women born in 1968 or later (aged below 45) and from men born in 1963 or later (aged below 50), others  $\rightarrow$  GO TO 804

801. Let's talk about having children! Now suppose that during the next 3 years you were to have a(nother) child.

Using <u>CARD NO. 23</u>, please tell me what effect you think this would have on various aspects of your life.

		It would get					
How would having a(nother) child affect		much worse	worse	neither better nor worse	better	much better	Not appli- cable
1	your employment opportunities?	1	2	3	4	5	7
2	your financial situation?	1	2	3	4	5	7
3	your sexual life?	1	2	3	4	5	7
4	what your friends and people around you think of you?	1	2	3	4	5	7
5	the joy and satisfaction you get from life?	1	2	3	4	5	7
6	the relationship between you and your partner?	1	2	3	4	5	7
7	your partner's employment opportunities?	1	2	3	4	5	7
8	your sense of security in old age?	1	2	3	4	5	7
9	the relationship between you and your parents?	1	2	3	4	5	7
10	harmony in your life?	1	2	3	4	5	7
11	your freedom to do what you want?	1	2	3	4	5	7
12	your housing conditions?	1	2	3	4	5	7

k4gyh3

k4gyh4 k4gyh5

k4gyh6

k4gyh7

k4gyh8

k4gyh9

k4gyh10

k4gyh11

k4gyh12

#### 802. Using CARD NO. 24, please tell me how much the decision to have a(nother) child would depend on the following things?

How much role would play?	Not at all	A little	Quite a lot	A great deal	Not appli- cable
1 your financial situation	1	2	3	4	7
2 <b>IF YOU HAVE:</b> your work	1	2	3	4	7
3 your housing conditions	1	2	3	4	7
4 your health	1	2	3	4	7
5 <b>IF YOU HAVE:</b> how harmonic your relationship with your partner is	1	2	3	4	7
6 IF YOU HAVE: your partner's work	1	2	3	4	7
7 IF YOU HAVE: your partner's health	1	2	3	4	7
8 the availability of nearby child-care services	1	2	3	4	7
9 your or your partner's opportunity to go on child-care leave ("gyed")	1	2	3	4	7
10 the availability of your parent(s) to help you with child-care	1	2	3	4	7

k4gysz1 k4gysz2 k4gysz3 k4gysz4 k4gysz5 k4gysz6 k4gysz7 k4gysz8 k4gysz9 k4gysz10

#### 803. Please mark as they do in schools, from 1 to 5. How true is it for your situation that...?

How true is it for your situation that	Not true at all			Abs	olutely true	Not appli- cable
1 most of your friends think that you should have a/nother child?	1	2	3	4	5	7
2 your parents think that you should have a/nother child?	1	2	3	4	5	7
3 most of your relatives think that you should have a/nother child?	1	2	3	4	5	7

k4gyny1 k4gyny2

k4gyny3

#### ASK EVERYONE, REGARDLESS OF AGE!

Now let me ask you a few questions about religion. Using CARD NO. 25, please indicate k4egyhuj to which religious denomination you belong.

- 01 Roman Catholic
- 02 Calvinist
- 03 Lutheran
- 04 Greek Catholic
- 05 Unitarian
- 06 "Faith Church"
- 07 Orthodox
- 08 Jew
- 09 Muslim
- 10 Hindu
- 11 Buddhist
- 12 Jehovah's Witnesses
- 13 Other religion: 14 – Doesn't belong to any denomination
- 88 DOESN'T WISH TO ANSWER
- 99 DK

#### k4vallas

#### 805. Which of the following statements best characterises you?

- 1 I am religious, I follow the teachings of the church,
- 2 I am religious in my own way,
- 3 I can't tell whether I am religious or not,
- 4 I am not religious.

8 - DOESN'T WISH TO ANSWER

806. How important do you find the following things? Mark them: 5 means very important, 1 means not important at all. Of course you may also use the grades in between!

k4keresz k4hazas k4temet

k4hk1

k4hk2

k4hk3

k4hk4

k4hk5a

k4hk5

k4hk6

Нс	HOW IMPORTANT ON VOIL THINK IT IS		npor- it all		Very im- portant		
1	for an infant to be christened by the church (or registered in the appropriate church ceremony)?	1	2	3	4	5	
2	for people who marry to have a church wedding too?	1	2	3	4	5	
3	for a funeral to include a church ceremony?	1	2	3	4	5	

#### 808-810: If the respondent does not live with a partner (L03/3-4) and was born in 1963 or later

808. Let's suppose that you start living together with a partner during the next 3 years. With the help of <u>CARD NO. 23</u>, please tell me how living together with a partner would affect various aspects of your life.

	It would get						
How would living together with someone affect	much worse	worse	neither better nor worse	better	much better	Not appli- cable	
a/ the possibility to do what you want?	1	2	3	4	5	7	
b/ your employment opportunities?	1	2	3	4	5	7	
c/ your financial situation?	1	2	3	4	5	7	
d/ your sexual life?	1	2	3	4	5	7	
e/ what your parents think of you?	1	2	3	4	5	7	
f/ what your friends or people around you think of you?	1	2	3	4	5	7	
g/ the joy and satisfaction you get from life?	1	2	3	4	5	7	

## 809. How much would your decision to start living together with a partner depend on the following things? Please use CARD NO. 24 to answer.

	Not at all	A little	Quite a lot	A great deal	Not appli- cable
1 Your financial situation	1	2	3	4	7
2 <b>IF YOU HAVE</b> : Your work	1	2	3	4	7
3 Your housing conditions	1	2	3	4	7
4 Your health	1	2	3	4	7

k4ksz1 k4ksz2 k4ksz3 k4ksz4

## 810. Please mark as they do in schools, from 1 to 5. To what extent do the following things apply to your situation?

To what extent do these things apply to you?	Not at all	all Completely		Not applicable		
a/ Most of your friends think that you should live together with someone.	1	2	3	4	5	7
b/ Your parents think that you should live together with someone.	1	2	3	4	5	7
c/ Most of your relatives think that you should live together with someone.	1	2	3	4	5	7

k4hkny1 k4hkny2 k4hkny3

811-813: If the respondent does not live with a partner (L03/3–4) and was born in 1962 or earlier (aged 50 or above)

## 811. Let's suppose that you start living together with a partner during the next 3 years. With the help of <u>CARD NO. 23</u>, please tell me how living with a (new) partner would affect various aspects of your life.

		lt v	vould get			Not
How would living together with a (new) partner affect	much worse	worse	neither better nor worse	better	much better	appli- cable
a/ the possibility to do what you want?	1	2	3	4	5	7
b/ your financial situation?	1	2	3	4	5	7
c/ your everyday happiness?	1	2	3	4	5	7
d/ dealing with your health problems?	1	2	3	4	5	7
e/ what your children think of you?	1	2	3	4	5	7
f/ what people around you, your friends think of you?	1	2	3	4	5	7
g/ the joy and satisfaction you get from life?	1	2	3	4	5	7

k4ihk1
k4ihk2
k4ihk3
k4ihk4
k4ihk5
k4ihk6

k4ihk7

## 812. Use <u>CARD NO. 24</u> to tell me how much your decision to start living together with someone would depend on the following things.

How much would it depend on	Not at all	A little	Quite a lot	A great deal	Not ap- plicable
1 your financial situation?	1	2	3	4	7
2 your housing conditions?	1	2	3	4	7
3 your established rhythm of life?	1	2	3	4	7
4 your health?	1	2	3	4	7

813. Please mark as they do in schools, from 1 to 5. To what extent do the following things apply to your situation?

To what extent do these things apply to you?	Not at all	Not at all Completely		Not applicable		
a/ Most of your friends think that you should live together with someone.	1	2	3	4	5	7
b/ Your children think that you should live together with someone.	1	2	3	4	5	7
c/ Most of your relatives think that you should live together with someone.	1	2	3	4	5	7

814. Looking at CARD NO. 22, please indicate how true the following statements are with regard to you.

		Not at all	Rather not	Rather	Com- pletely
			T R	UE	
1	I have confidence in the future.	1	2	3	4
2	I have no influence over my everyday affairs.	1	2	3	4
3	Life is so complicated nowadays that most of the time I don't know what to do.	1	2	3	4
4	Anyone who wants to achieve something in life has to break certain rules.	1	2	3	4
5	I generally don't enjoy work.	1	2	3	4
6	No one cares what happens to other people.	1	2	3	4

k4ihkny2 k4ihkny3

k4bizal

k4befoly

k4kompli

k4szabal

k4munka

k4torod

k4ihkny1

k4iksz1 k4iksz2 k4iksz3 k4iksz4

#### C Household structure and division of labour - only on laptop

The following questions concern your household.

1101. § How many people live in this household, including you? (Also including students living k4htnagy in dorm and weekly commuters)

\_\_ persons

If respondent lives alone: (1101=1) → GO TO 1113

1102. Now let's talk about these people! Let's start with your cohabiting partner or your spouse, if you have any...

1102a: What is his/her first name?

1102b: § How is <first name> related to you? See Relationship codes!

1102c: § Sex Don't ask if it's obvious!

1102d: § When was <first name> born? Year.

1102e: § When was <first name> born? Month.

1102f: When did you and <first name> start living in the same household? Year.

1102g: When did you and <first name> start living in the same household? Month.

1102h: What is <first name>'s main activity? See Activity codes!

1102i: Is <first name> limited in his/her everyday activities by some kind of health problem, illness, disability?

1102j: Is <first name> typically absent for at least three days a week for example because he/she lives in a dormitory or has another place to stay?

If he/she is a child (relationship codes: 03-06) and was born in 2006 or later

1102k: Is <first name> exclusively raised at home or go to a nursery, kindergarten or other institution? See Childcare codes!

If he/she is under 18 and the respondent's own child from a previous partner (relationship code: 04).

11021: Does <first name> sleep at his/her non-cohabiting parent's place?

1102m: How often does <first name> sleep at his/her other parent's place?

See Codes of frequency of sleeping at the other parent's place: CARD NO. 26!

No.		What is his/her first name?	<pre><first name=""> Sex</first></pre>		name> born?		and <firs start living to</firs 	ving together?	
		1102a	1102b §	1102c §	1102d § Year	1102e § Month	1102f Year	1102g Month	
1	Respondent								
2	Partner	_	k4h2rok	k4h2nem	k4h2szev	k4h2szho	k4h2ko	k4h2koh	
3	Children	_	k4h3rok	k4h3nem	k4h3szev	k4h3szho	k4h3ko	k4h3koh	
	(relationship	_	k4h4rok	k4h4nem	k4h4szev	k4h4szho	k4h4ko	k4h4koh	
15	codes: 03-06)	_	k4h15rok	k4h15nem	k4h15szev	k4h15szho	k4h15ko	k4h15koh	
16	Other house-	_	k4h16rok	k4h16nem	k4h16szev	k4h16szho	k4h16ko	k4h16koh	
	hold members (relationship	_	k4h17rok	k4h17nem	k4h17szev	k4h17szho	k4h17ko	k4h17koh	
25	codes: 07–16)	_	k4h25rok	k4h25nem	k4h25szev	k4h25szho	k4h25ko	k4h25koh	

RELATIONSHIP CODES
PARTNER:
01 – spouse
02 – cohabiting partner
CHILDREN:
03 – <b>common</b> biological child of respondent with current cohabiting partner/spouse
04 – respondent's <b>own</b> biological child with an <b>earlier</b> or a <b>non-co-habiting</b> partner
05 – partner's/spouse's biological child from a previous relationship
06 – adopted child
OTHER HOUSEHOLD MEMBERS:
07 – parent
08 – step parent, non-biological parent
09 - mother-, father-in-law (also of cohabiting partner)
10 – spouse or cohabiting partner of child (daughter-, son-in-law)
11 – grandchild, great-grandchild
12 – sibling
13 – half-, step-sibling
<ul><li>14 – grandparent, great-grandparent (also of spouse or cohabitating partner)</li></ul>
15 – other relative
16 – non-relative

What is <first name="">'s main ac- tivity?</first>	Is <first name=""> limited in his/her everyday activities by some kind of health problem, illness, disability?  1 - yes 2 - no</first>	Is <first name=""> typically absent for at least three days a week? 1 – yes 2 – no</first>	If he/she is a child (relationship codes: 03–06) and was born in 2006 or later Is <first name=""> ex- clusively raised at home or go to a nursery, kindergar- ten or other institu- tion?</first>	If he/she is the respondent's own child from a previous partner (relationship code 04)  Does <first 1="" 2="" at="" her="" his="" names="" no<="" non-cohabiting="" parent's="" place?="" sleep="" th="" yes="" –=""><th>If he/she sleeps at the non-cohabit- ing parent (1102k=yes) How often does <first name=""> sleep at his/her other par- ent's place?  CARD NO.  26</first></th></first>	If he/she sleeps at the non-cohabit- ing parent (1102k=yes) How often does <first name=""> sleep at his/her other par- ent's place?  CARD NO.  26</first>
1102h	1102i	1102j	1102k	11021	1102m
		NOT ASKED ABOUT T	HE RESPONDENT		
k4h2ak	k4h2gatol	k4h2inga	-	-	-
k4h3ak	k4h3gatol	k4h3inga	k4gy3bei	k4gy3ksz	k4gy3kszr
k4h4ak	k4h4gatol	k4h4inga	k4gy4bei	k4gy4ksz	k4gy4kszr
k4h15ak	k4h15gatol	k4h15inga	k4gy15bei	k4gy15ksz	k4gy15kszr
k4h16ak	k4h16gatol	k4h16inga			
k4h17ak	k4h17gatol	k4h17inga		-	
k4h25ak	k4h25gatol	k4h25inga			

ACTIVITY CODES
01 – employed
02 – self-employed, business owner
03 – unemployed
04 – on child-care leave (gyed, gyes, gyet)
05 – pensioner
06 – homemaker
07 – child under school age
08 – student, pupil
09 – other active
10 – other inactive

CHILDCARE CODES
1 – does not go to any institution, stays at home
2 – goes to nursery
3 – goes to kindergarten
4 – goes to other institution (e.g. family day care centre)
5 – goes to school

CODES OF FREQUENCY OF SLEEPING AT THE OTHER PARENT'S PLACE
11 – on certain days of the week
12 – on weekends
13 – occasionally, every week
21 – on certain days of every other week
22 – on the weekends of every other week
23 – occasionally, every other week
31 – on certain days of every month
32 – occasionally, every month
41 – less often, on holidays
42 – less often, occasionally
51 – other

#### ACCORDING TO THE HOUSEHOLD GRID:

- IF THERE IS AT LEAST ONE OWN CHILD BORN IN 2006 OR LATER IN THE HOUSEHOLD (CODES 03–04)
   → GO TO 1103
- IF THERE IS NO OWN CHILD IN THE HOUSEHOLD WHO WAS BORN IN 2006 OR LATER, BUT THERE IS AN ADOPTED OR STEP-CHILD WHO WAS BORN IN 2006 OR LATER (CODES 05–06) OR A CHILD BORN BETWEEN 1998–2005 (CODES 03–06) → GO TO 1110
- IF THERE IS NO CHILD BORN IN 1998 OR LATER IN THE HOUSEHOLD (CODES 03-06) → GO TO 1113

IF THERE ARE ONLY ADOPTED OR STEP-CHILDREN IN THE HOUSEHOLD (CODES 05–06)  $\Rightarrow$  GO TO 1110

Now I would like to ask you about your youngest child who is under school age, <name of the youngest own child>!

k4gyed

1103. Has the person who takes care of this child received child-care fee (gyed)?

#### CHILD-CARE FEE (GYED): LARGER AMOUNT, DEPENDS ON PRE-BIRTH WAGE

- 1 yes
- 2 no

k4aho2

1104. § <You / the child's mother>...

- 1 are/is still at home with the child, → GO TO 1109
- 2 have/has already resumed your/her work?
- 3 Other situation? → GO TO 1110

k4adoev k4adoho 1105. § How old was your child when <you/the mother> resumed work?

\_\_ years and \_\_ \_ months old

k4adofel

1106. After resuming work, who cared for <name of the youngest own child>?

- 1 He/she started to go to nursery
- 2 He/she started to go to kindergarten
- 3 He/she started to go to day-care centre
- 4 The other parent took care of him/her
- 5 Grandparent(s) took care of him/her
- 6 Other relatives, friend or neighbour took care of him/her
- 7 Other solution

If the child was exactly 3 years old when the mother resumed her work (convert 1105 to months: 34–39) → GO TO 1109

If the child was younger than 3 when the mother resumed her work (convert 1105 to months: 00-33)  $\rightarrow$  GO TO 1107

If the child was older than 3 when the mother resumed her work (convert 1105 to months: 40 or more)  $\rightarrow$  GO TO 1108

k4amedo

1107. What was the main reason for <u>resuming work</u> before the child turned 3? In case of multiple reasons, please mention the most important one!

- 1 Financial reasons;
- 2 I/ she wanted to do other things besides child raising; or
- 3 it was necessary for her future employment?
- 7 Other reason

GO TO → 1109

k4amndo

1108. What was the main reason for staying at home even after the child turned 3? Please choose the most important reason!

- 1 I/ she wanted to work but did not find a job right away
- 2 I/ she wanted to work but did not find a childcare solution
- 3 I/ she didn't want to work yet for the child's sake
- 4 I/ she didn't want to work yet for a different reason
- 7 Other reason
- 9 DK

1109. Did <you/the child's mother> do any paid work while being at home with the child?

k4aodo

IF STILL AT HOME (1104/1), the question comes up this way: Have/Has <you/the child's mother> done any paid work since being at home with the child?

1 – Yes

2 - No

1110–1112: IF RESPONDENT OR PARTNER HAS A CHILD BORN IN 1998 OR LATER, LIVING IN THE HOUSEHOLD, OTHERWISE  $\rightarrow$  GO TO 1113!

1110. I'm going to read out various tasks in connection with raising children. Please tell me who in your household does these tasks!

IF THERE IS A PARTNER IN THE HOUSEHOLD: SHOW <u>CARD NO. 27</u> WITH ALL THE OPTIONS. IF THERE IS NO PARTNER IN THE HOUSEHOLD: SHOW <u>CARD NO. 28</u> WITHOUT THE PARTNER OPTIONS.

Always Usually		IF RESPONDENT HAS A SPOUSE / COHABITING PARTNER			Always or usually someone	Chil-				
	the re- spond- ent	Usually the re- spond- ent	Shared between re- spond- ent and partner	Usu- ally the partner	Always the partner	someone else from the house- hold	else from outside the house- hold	dren do it by them- selves	Not appli- cable	
<ul><li>a/ Dressing the children or seeing that they are properly dressed</li></ul>	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8		k4gyolt
b/ Putting the children to bed or seeing that they go bed	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8		k4gyfek
c/ Staying at home with the children when they are ill	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	0	k4gybet
d/ Playing with the children	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	0	
e/ Helping the children with homework	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	0	k4gyjat k4gyhf
f/ Taking the children to/from school or daycare	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	0	k4gyhoz

1111: IF THERE IS A SPOUSE OR COHABITING PARTNER IN THE HOUSEHOLD. IF NOT → GO TO 1112

10 1112	
1111. After all, how satisfied are you with the way childcare tasks are divided between you and	k4elmm
your spouse/partner? Please use CARD NO. 1 and choose a value from the scale, where 0	
means not satisfied at all and 10 means completely satisfied.	

Scale value: \_\_\_\_\_

k4gys

1112. Do you get regular unpaid help with childcare from someone outside your household (relatives, friends etc.)?

1 – Yes \* 2 – No GO TO 1113

1112a. From whom do you get this help?

1112b. Usually how often do you receive this help?

1112c. Do you get help with childcare from anyone else?

#### **CODE IN THE TABLE**

From whom?	How often?		From anyone else?		
k4gyki1	1 – weekly → times 2 – monthly → times	k4gygy1 k4gya1	1 – yes	k4gymeg1	
Kigykii	$3 - \text{ yearly } \rightarrow \underline{\qquad} \text{ times}$	K49yaı	2 – no → GO TO 1113		
	1 – weekly → times	k4gygy2	1 – yes	k4gymeg2	
k4gyki2	2 - monthly → times	k4gya2	2 – no → GO TO 1113	K4gymeg2	
RigyRiz	3 – yearly → times		2=110 / 90 10 1113		
	1 – weekly → times	k4gygy3	1 – yes	lr / armoa 2	
k4gyki3	2 - monthly → times	k4gya3	2 - no → GO TO 1113	k4gymeg3	
	3 – yearly → times		2-110 / 90 10 1113		
	1 – weekly → times	k4gygy4	1 – yes	1- 1 ~ ~ 1	
k4gyki4	2 - monthly → times	k4gya4	2 - no → GO TO 1113	k4gymeg4	
	3 – yearly → times		2-10 / 60 10 1113		
	1 – weekly → times	k4gygy5	1 100		
k4gyki5	2 - monthly → times	k4gya5	1 - yes 2 - no → GO TO 1113		
	3 – yearly → times		2-110 / GO TO TTTS		

CODES OF HELPERS				
01 – spouse or partner living in another household	09 – brother			
02 – mother	10 – grandmother			
03 – father	11 – grandfather			
04 - mother-in-law	12 – grandchild			
05 – father-in-law	13 – other relative			
06 – son	14 – friend			
07 – daughter	15 – neighbour			
08 – sister	16 – another person			

#### ASK EVERYONE!

1113. IF THE RESPONDENT DOES <u>NOT</u> LIVE ALONE (1101>1) AND <u>HAS</u> A COHABITING PART-NER/SPOUSE (L03/1,2), WE ASK: Now I would like to ask you about who does what in your household. Please tell me who does the following tasks in your household, choosing your answers from <u>CARD NO. 29</u>!

IF THE RESPONDENT DOES <u>NOT</u> LIVE ALONE (1101>1) AND <u>DOES NOT HAVE</u> A COHABITING PARTNER/SPOUSE (L03/3,4), WE ASK: Now I would like to ask you about who does what in your household. Please tell me who does the following tasks in your household, choosing your answers from <u>CARD NO. 30</u>!

IF THE RESPONDENT <u>LIVES ALONE</u> (1101=1), WE ASK: Now I would like to ask you about domestic work in your household. Choose your answers from **CARD NO. 31**!

If the respondent lives alone: show <u>CARD NO. 31</u> (with options 1, 2, 7). If the respondent has a cohabiting partner/spouse: show <u>CARD NO. 29</u> (with all the options). If the respondent has no cohabiting partner/spouse: show <u>CARD NO. 30</u> (with options 1, 2, 6, 7).

	Always the re- spondent	Usually the re- spondent	Shared be- tween re- spondent and partner	the part-	Always the part- ner	Always or usually someone else living in the house- hold	Always/usu- ally someone else not liv- ing in the household	
a/ Preparing meals	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	k4foz
b/ Doing the dishes	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	k4mos
c/ Shopping for food	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	k4bev
d/ Cleaning the house	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	k4tak
e/ Doing small repairs in and around the house	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	k4jav
f/ Keeping financial records	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	k4gaz
g/ Organising joint social activities	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	k4szer

1114: IF THE RESPONDENT HAS A COHABITING SPOUSE OR PARTNER (L03/1,2). IF NOT (L03/3,4)  $\rightarrow$  GO TO 1115!

	k4elmm
spouse/partner? Please use <u>CARD NO. 1</u> ! 0 means that you are not satisfied at all and 10 that you are completely satisfied.	

Scale value: \_\_\_\_

#### FROM EVERYONE!

k4fizs

1115. Do you usually make use of paid help with household tasks?

k4fizsgy k4fizsa 1116. How often?

1 – Weekly	→	times
2 – Monthly	→	times
3 – Yearly	→	times

k4gas

1117. Do you regularly help other people with childcare? Please only think of people whom you do not live together with, are not members of your household and do not pay you for this!

```
1 – yes *
2 – no → GO TO ROUTING BEFORE 1201 (BLOCK D)
```

1117a. To whom do you provide this help?

1117b. How often do you provide help to this person?

1117c. Do you provide this help to anyone else?

#### **CODE IN THE TABLE**

To whom?	How often?		To anyone else?		
k4gaki1	1 - weekly → times 2 - monthly → times 3 - yearly → times	k4gagy1 k4gaa1	1 – yes 2 – no → <i>BLOCK D</i>	k4gamas1	
k4gaki2	1 - weekly → times 2 - monthly → times 3 - yearly → times	k4gagy2 k4gaa2	1 – yes 2 – no → <i>BLOCK D</i>	k4gamas2	
k4gaki3	1 - weekly → times 2 - monthly → times 3 - yearly → times	k4gagy3 k4gaa3	1 – yes 2 – no → <i>BLOCK D</i>	k4gamas3	
k4gaki4	1 - weekly → times 2 - monthly → times 3 - yearly → times	k4gagy4 k4gaa4	1 – yes 2 – no → <i>BLOCK D</i>	k4gamas4	
k4gaki5	1 - weekly → times 2 - monthly → times 3 - yearly → times	k4gagy5 k4gaa5	1 – yes 2 – no → <i>BLOCK D</i>		

<u> </u>				
CODES OF HELPERS				
01 – spouse or partner living in another household	09 – brother			
02 – mother	10 – grandmother			
03 – father	11 – grandfather			
04 – mother-in-law	12 – grandchild			
05 – father-in-law	13 – other relative			
06 – son	14 – friend			
07 – daughter	15 – neighbour			
08 – sister	16 – another person			

#### D Questions to be answered only on laptop

#### D/I Parents, parental house

Now I would like to ask you a few things about your parents and your childhood family.

If the respondent lives together with his/her mother (1102b/code 7, sex=2) → GO TO 1210

1201–1209: If the respondent does not live with his/her mother (1102b/no code 7, sex=2)

1201. § May I ask you whether your biological mother is still alive?

k4aneluj

- 1 Yes, she is still alive → GO TO 1203
- 2 No. she has deceased
- 9 I don't know if she is still alive → GO TO ROUTING BEFORE 1211
- 8 I didn't know my mother → GO TO ROUTING BEFORE 1211

#### 1202. In which year did your mother die?

k4anyhal

→ GO TO ROUTING BEFORE 1211

1203. Is your mother limited in her ability to carry out everyday activities because of a physical or mental health problem or a disability?

k4ankor

- 1 Yes
- 2 No

1204. Does your mother live alone?

k4anegy

- 1 Yes → GO TO 1206
- 2 No\*

1205. Using CARD NO. 32, please tell me with whom does your mother live. Please mention all categories that apply!

With whom does she live?
k4anki1
k4anki2
k4anki3
k4anki4
k4anki5
k4anki6

4 – Never

CODE IN THE "WITH WHOM" TABLE
1 – With her partner/spouse
2 – With her son(s)
3 – With her daughter(s)
4 – With her grandchild(ren) or great grand-
child(ren)
5 – With her own mother or father
6 – With a relative
7 – With a friend, other than her partner/spouse
8 – In a home for the elderly or in a dwelling that
specifically meets the needs of the elderly
9 – In another institution

1206. How long doe	k4anora k4anper	
hours	minutes	kaanper
1207. On average h	ow often do you <u>meet</u> your mother in person?	k4antalgy
1 – Weekly	→ times	k4antala
2 – Monthly	→ times	
3 – Yearly	→ times	

k4anbegy k4anbea	1208. On average how often do you <u>talk</u> with your mother in any way (in person, on the phone, on the internet)?  1 - Weekly → times 2 - Monthly → times 3 - Yearly → times 4 - Never
k4anoko	1209. Do you intend to start living together with your mother within the next 3 years?  1 - Definitely yes 2 - Rather yes 3 - Rather not 4 - Definitely not
k4aneleg	1210. How satisfied are you with your relationship with your mother? Please use CARD NO. 1
	Scale value:
	If the respondent lives with his/her father (1102b/code 7, sex=1) $\rightarrow$ G0 T0 1221 If the respondent does not live with his/her father (1102b/code 7, sex=1) $\rightarrow$ G0 T0 1211
k4apeluj	1211. § May I ask you whether your biological father is still alive?
	1 – Yes, he is alive → GO TO 1213 2 – No, he has deceased 9 – I don't know if he is still alive → GO TO 1222 8 – I didn't know my father → GO TO 1222
k4apahal	1212. In which year did your father die?
	 → G0 TO 1222
k4apkor	1213. Is your father limited in his ability to carry out everyday activities because of a physical or mental health problem or a disability?
	1 – Yes 2 – No
	If the respondent lives with his/her mother (1102/code 7, sex=2) but not with his/her father (1102/code 7, sex=1) $\rightarrow$ GO TO 1215
	If mother is not alive or the respondent does not know about her (1201/2, 8, 9) → GO TO 1215  If mother is still alive (1201/1) but the respondent does not live with her (1102/ no code 7, sex=2) → GO TO 1214
k4sze	1214. § Do your mother and father currently live in the same household?
	1 – Yes → GO TO 1218 2 – No

k4apegy

1215. Does your father live alone?

1 – Yes → GO TO 1217 2 – No \*

## 1216. Using CARD NO. 33, please tell me with whom does your father live. Please mention all categories that apply!

With whom does he live?
k4apki1
k4apki2
k4apki3
k4apki4
k4apki5
k4apki6

CODE IN THE "WITH WHOM" TABLE
1 – With his partner/spouse
2 – With his son(s)
3 – With his daughter(s)
4 – With his grandchild(ren) or great grandchild(ren)
5 – With his own mother or father
6 – With a relative
7 – With a friend, other than his partner/spouse
8 – In a home for the elderly or in a dwelling that specifi-
cally meets the needs of the elderly
9 – In another institution

<u> </u>			
1217.	How long does	it take you to get from your home to where your father lives?	k4apora k4apper
1218.	On average how	v often do you <u>meet</u> your father in person?	1.4 . 7
. = . 0.	1 – Weekly 2 – Monthly 3 – Yearly 4 – Never	→ times → times	k4aptalg k4aptala
	On average how on the internet)' 1 – Weekly 2 – Monthly 3 – Yearly 4 – Never	→ times	k4apbegy k4apbea
1220.	Do you intend to 1 – Definitely yes 2 – Rather yes 3 – Rather not 4 – Definitely not		k4apoko
1221.	How satisfied an	re you with your relationship with your father? Please use CARD NO. 1!	k4apeleg
1222.			k4ftest k4ltest
1223.	INCLUDE EVER	grandparents alive? If yes, how many? YONE WHOM THE RESPONDENT CONSIDERS AS GRANDPARENT. IF ERE ISN'T ANY, DON'T ASK, WRITE 0!	k4nszul
	granuparents	•	

1224–1228: If the respondent does not live with any of his/her parents (1102b/ no code 7)

If the respondent lives together with one or both of his/her parents (1102/code7) → GO TO ROUTING

BEFORE 1229

k4elkole2 k4elkolh2	1224. When did you start living separately from your parents for first time for at least three months? If it happened more than once, think about the first occasion!
	year _ month 8888 – respondent did not grow up in a private household (state care etc.)
k4elkh1	1225. Where did you move when you first left your parents' home?
	<ul> <li>1 - To your own flat, house</li> <li>2 - To the flat of your spouse/partner</li> <li>3 - To the flat of your spouse/partner's parents</li> <li>4 - To the flat of another relative</li> <li>5 - To a flat rented from an individual or a company</li> <li>6 - To a flat rented from the local government or council</li> <li>7 - To a company flat</li> <li>8 - To an institutional household (pl. dormitory, workers' hostel)</li> <li>9 - To another place</li> </ul>
	1226: From those who moved to their own flat/house right after leaving the parental home (1225/1)
k4hlakasuj	1226. How did you get your first own flat, house?
	<ul> <li>1 – Purchased it</li> <li>2 – Built it or expanded an existing house (e.g. addition, built-in attic)</li> <li>3 – Parents gave their flat</li> <li>4 – Inherited it</li> <li>5 – Other way</li> </ul>
k4vkoluj	1227. Have you moved back to your parents' home for a longer period, for at least 3 months?
	1 – Yes
	2 – No → GO TO 1301
k4vkole k4vkolho	1228. When did you move back? If it happened more than once, think about the last occasion!
	year _ month
	→ GO TO 1301
	→ GO TO 1301 1229–1238: FROM THOSE WHO LIVE WITH AT LEAST ONE PARENT (1102b/code 7)
k4hthoz	1229–1238: FROM THOSE WHO LIVE WITH AT LEAST ONE PARENT (1102b/code 7) 1229: ONLY FROM THOSE WHO WERE BORN IN 1977 OR LATER (AGED 35 OR LESS), OTHERS
k4hthoz	1229–1238: FROM THOSE WHO LIVE WITH AT LEAST ONE PARENT (1102b/code 7)  1229: ONLY FROM THOSE WHO WERE BORN IN 1977 OR LATER (AGED 35 OR LESS), OTHERS  → GO TO 1230
k4hthoz	<ul> <li>1229–1238: FROM THOSE WHO LIVE WITH AT LEAST ONE PARENT (1102b/code 7)</li> <li>1229: ONLY FROM THOSE WHO WERE BORN IN 1977 OR LATER (AGED 35 OR LESS), OTHERS → GO TO 1230</li> <li>1229. Which one of the statements listed on CARD NO. 34 applies the best to your situation?</li> <li>1 – I spend my own income entirely on my own expenses, I do not contribute to the costs of the household I live in with my parents.</li> <li>2 – I regularly contribute to the costs of the household with smaller amounts.</li> <li>3 – I regularly contribute to the costs of the household with larger amounts.</li> </ul>
k4hthoz k4kkolte	<ul> <li>1229–1238: FROM THOSE WHO LIVE WITH AT LEAST ONE PARENT (1102b/code 7)</li> <li>1229: ONLY FROM THOSE WHO WERE BORN IN 1977 OR LATER (AGED 35 OR LESS), OTHERS → GO TO 1230</li> <li>1229. Which one of the statements listed on CARD NO. 34 applies the best to your situation?</li> <li>1 – I spend my own income entirely on my own expenses, I do not contribute to the costs of the household I live in with my parents.</li> <li>2 – I regularly contribute to the costs of the household with smaller amounts.</li> <li>3 – I regularly contribute to the costs of the household with larger amounts.</li> <li>4 – I place all of my own income in the joint household budget.</li> </ul>
	<ul> <li>1229–1238: FROM THOSE WHO LIVE WITH AT LEAST ONE PARENT (1102b/code 7)</li> <li>1229: ONLY FROM THOSE WHO WERE BORN IN 1977 OR LATER (AGED 35 OR LESS), OTHERS → GO TO 1230</li> <li>1229. Which one of the statements listed on CARD NO. 34 applies the best to your situation? <ol> <li>I = I spend my own income entirely on my own expenses, I do not contribute to the costs of the household I live in with my parents.</li> <li>I regularly contribute to the costs of the household with smaller amounts.</li> <li>I regularly contribute to the costs of the household with larger amounts.</li> <li>I place all of my own income in the joint household budget.</li> </ol> </li> <li>No own income</li> <li>1230. § Have you ever lived separately from your parents for at least 3 months? <ol> <li>Yes</li> <li>No → GO TO 1234</li> </ol> </li> </ul>
k4kkolte	<ul> <li>1229–1238: FROM THOSE WHO LIVE WITH AT LEAST ONE PARENT (1102b/code 7)</li> <li>1229: ONLY FROM THOSE WHO WERE BORN IN 1977 OR LATER (AGED 35 OR LESS), OTHERS → GO TO 1230</li> <li>1229. Which one of the statements listed on CARD NO. 34 applies the best to your situation?</li> <li>1 – I spend my own income entirely on my own expenses, I do not contribute to the costs of the household I live in with my parents.</li> <li>2 – I regularly contribute to the costs of the household with smaller amounts.</li> <li>3 – I regularly contribute to the costs of the household with larger amounts.</li> <li>4 – I place all of my own income in the joint household budget.</li> <li>7 – No own income</li> <li>1230. § Have you ever lived separately from your parents for at least 3 months?</li> <li>1 – Yes</li> </ul>

#### 1232. Where did you move when you first left your parents' home?

k4kkh1

- 1 To your own flat, house
- 2 To the flat of your spouse/partner
- 3 To the flat of your spouse/partner's parents
- 4 To the flat of another relative
- 5 To a flat rented from an individual or a company
- 6 To a flat rented from the local government or council
- 7 To a company flat
- 8 To an institutional household (pl. dormitory, workers' hostel)
- 9 To another place

#### 1233: From those who moved to their own flat/house right after leaving the parental home (1232/1)

#### 1233. How did you get your first own flat, house?

k4klakasuj

- 1 Purchased it
- 2 Built it or expanded an existing home (e.g. addition, built-in attic)
- 3 Parents gave their flat
- 4 Inherited it
- 5 Other way

#### 1234. Do you intend to start living separately from your parents within the next 3 years?

k4elkak

- 1 Definitely yes
- 2 Rather yes
- 3 Rather not
- 4 Definitely not

#### 1235–1238: FROM THOSE WHO WERE BORN IN 1977 LATER (AGED 35 OR YOUNGER)

1235. If you were to live separately from your parents within the next 3 years, how would it affect the following aspects of your life? Use CARD NO. 23 to answer.

	It would get						
How would living separately from your parents affect	much worse	worse	neither better nor worse	better	much better		
a/ your possibility to do what you want?	1	2	3	4	5		
b/ your employment opportunities?	1	2	3	4	5		
c/ your financial situation?	1	2	3	4	5		
d/ your housing conditions?	1	2	3	4	5		
e/ your sexual life?	1	2	3	4	5		
f/ your relationship with your parent(s)?	1	2	3	4	5		
g/ what your friends, people around you think of you?	1	2	3	4	5		
h/ the joy and satisfaction you get from life?	1	2	3	4	5		

k4kksza k4kkmu k4kkpe k4kklak k4kksex k4kkszk k4kkbv

1236. Please use <u>CARD NO. 24</u> to tell me how much your decision to start living separately from your parents in the next 3 years would depend on the following things.

How much would it depend on	Not at all	A little	Quite a lot	A great deal
a/ your financial situation?	1	2	3	4
b/ your job?	1	2	3	4
c/ your housing conditions?	1	2	3	4
d/ your health?	1	2	3	4
e/ your parents' health?	1	2	3	4
f/ your relationship with your parents?	1	2	3	4
g/ whether you have a partner or not?	1	2	3	4

k4kspe k4ksmu k4ksla k4kseg k4kssze k4ksszk k4kspa

1237. Please mark as they do in schools, from 1 to 5. To what extent do the following things apply to your situation?

To what extent do these things apply to you?	Not at all			Co	mpletely
a/ Most of your friends think that you should start living separately from your parents.	1	2	3	4	5
b/ Your parents think that you should start living separately from them.	1	2	3	4	5
c/ Most of your relatives think that you should start living separately from your parents.	1	2	3	4	5

If the respondent has no partner (L03/4) → GO TO 1301

1238: If the respondent has a partner (L03/1–3)

1238. Does your <spouse, cohabiting partner, partner> think that you should start living separately from your parents?

- 1 Yes
- 2 No

k4bael

k4szuel

k4roel

k4kkpv

- 3 Partner is uncertain 9 DK

### D/II Partnerships

In the following part, we are interested in any changes in your family situation or partnership since 2008.

1301.		we visited you the last time, at the end of 2008, you <xxxxx> according to the er. Is this information correct?</xxxxx>	k4vcsall
		<ul> <li>→ in the case of 'were married'</li> <li>→ in the case of 'had a cohabiting partner'</li> <li>→ in the case of 'did not live with a partner'</li> <li>→ GO TO 1303</li> <li>→ GO TO 1308</li> </ul>	
	2 – No		
1302	: If the ans	swer to 1301 is no (1301/2)	
1302.	-	correct it. Please tell me if you in December 2008!	k4javcsall
	2 – had	e married → GO TO 1304 a cohabiting partner no cohabiting partner → GO TO 1308	
1303.	. § Have y	vou got married since then?	k4hk k4hkev
	1 – Yes	→ 1303a. When? year month	k4hkho
	2 – No 🚽	→ GO TO 1306	
1304.	. § Does t	his marriage still exist?	k4va
	2 – Yes, 3 – No, 1	they still live together → GO TO 1317 but they have moved apart they have divorced the spouse has died	
1305.	. When di	d it happen?	k4vaev
	→ GO T	year month O 1308	k4vaho
1306.	. § Does t	his relationship still exist?	k4etm
	1 – Yes,	it still exists → GO TO 1317	
	2 – No, 1	they have broken up the partner has died	
1307.	. When di	d it happen?	k4etmev k4etmeho
		yearmonth	K4e cilleiro
1308.		then have you lived in a marriage or cohabitation for at least 3 months? Please e your current partnership into account!	k4ujka
	1 – Yes		
	2 – No	- If you have divorced in the past 4 years (1304/3) → GO TO 1310	
		- If your cohabitation has ended in the past 4 years (1306/2) → GO TO 1314	
		– Otherwise → GO TO 1317	

#### 1309. Now I would like to ask a few questions about this relationship!

#### GO THROUGH ALL THE RELATIONSHIPS UNTIL YOU REACH THE DATE OF THE INTERVIEW!

1309aa: When did you start living together? Year

1309ab: When did you start living together? Month

1309b: § Did you also get married? If not  $(1309b/2) \rightarrow GO\ TO\ 1309$ 

1309c: When did you get married? Year 1309d: When did you get married? Month

1309e: § Does this relationship still exist? If yes (1309e/1) → GO TO ROUTING BEFORE 1310

1309f: When did it happen? Year 1309g: When did it happen? Month

1309h: Have you lived in a cohabitation or marriage for at least 3 months since then? If not  $(1309h/2) \rightarrow GO TO ROUTING BEFOR 1310$ 

#### **CODE IN THE TABLE!**

	When did you start living together?		§ Did you also get married?	When did you get		ou get tionship still ex- When did it happen?			
	Year	Month	1 – yes 2 – no	Year	Month	<ul> <li>1 – yes, still exists</li> <li>2 – broken up, moved apart</li> <li>3 – broken up, divorced</li> <li>4 – became widow(er), partner died</li> </ul>	Year	Month	1 – yes 2 – no
1	k4uj1kev	k4uj1kho	k4uj1hk	k4uj1hke	k4uj1hkh	k4uj1vuj	k4uj1ve	k4uj1vh	k4uj1meg
2	k4uj2kev	k4uj2kho	k4uj2hk	k4uj2hke	k4uj2hkh	k4uj2vuj	k4uj2ve	k4uj2vh	k4uj2meg
8	k4uj8kev	k4uj8kho	k4uj8hk	k4uj8hke	k4uj8hkh	k4uj8vuj	k4uj8ve	k4uj8vh	k4uj8meg

#### 1310–1313: If got divorced in the past 4 years (1304/3 or 1309e/3)

k4vaki

#### 1310. You got divorced in the past 4 years. May I ask you who initiated the divorce?

- 1 The respondent
- 2 The spouse
- 3 It was a joint decision

k4valak

#### 1311. When did you stop living together with your former spouse?

- 1 Before the divorce
- 2 After the divorce
- 3 Not yet, they still live together

k4vagy k4vagyh

#### 1312. § Have you had any children together with your former spouse?

1 – Yes 2 – No → GO TO 1317 1312a. How many? \_\_\_

If 1312a = 1, options for 1313: 1, 2, 3, 5, 6 If 1312a > 1, options for 1313: 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6 1313. If 1312a = 1: Where did the child stay after the divorce?

If 1312a > 1: Where did the children stay after the divorce?

k4vagyki

- 1 With the respondent
- 2 With the former spouse
- 3 Under joint custody, some time with one parent, some time with the other
- 4 Split between the parents
- 5 The child(ren) already live(s) independently
- 6 Other solution (e.g. with grandparents)

#### 1314–1316: If a cohabiting relationship was broken up in the past 4 years (1306/2 or 1309e/2)

## 1314. Your cohabiting relationship was broken up in the past 4 years. May I ask you who initiated the break-up?

- 1 The respondent
- 2 The partner
- 3 It was a joint decision

#### 1315. § Have you had any common children with your former partner?

k4etmgy k4etmgyh

k4etmki

1 - Yes

1315a. How many? \_\_\_

2 - No → GO TO 1317

If 1315a = 1, options for 1316: 1, 2, 3, 5, 6 If 1315a > 1, options for 1316: 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6

1316. If 1315a = 1: Where did the child stay after the break-up?

If 1315a > 1: Where did the children stay after the break-up?

k4etmgyki

- 1 With the respondent
- 2 With the former partner
- 3 Under joint custody, some time with one parent, some time with the other
- 4 Split between the parents
- 5 The child(ren) already live(s) independently
- 6 Other solution (e.g. with grandparents)

#### ASK EVERYONE!

#### 1317. In your opinion, ...

is marriage or cohabitation better for	Rather marriage	Rather cohabitation	No difference, it does not depend on the legal form
a/ financial stability?	1	2	3
b/ having children, providing for their future?	1	2	3
c/ the stability of the relationship?	1	2	3
d/ settling disagreements, conflicts between partners?	1	2	3
e/ partners to pursue their individual goals too?	1	2	3
f/ gaining the sympathy and support of parents and relatives?	1	2	3

k4anybiz k4gyvall k4kapcst k4konflr

k4szulro

#### D/III Family plans, children

1401-1407:

- Women born in 1963 or later (aged 49 or younger)
- Men living with spouse or cohabiting partner (L03/1–2), born in 1953 or later, whose spouse or partner was born in 1963 or later
- Men without a cohabiting partner (L03/3-4), born in 1953 or later
- Others → GO TO 1408

Now I am going to ask you about your plans and opinion about having children.

k4terhes

1401. § From women (L06/2): May I ask if you are currently pregnant?

From married men (L06/1 + L03/1): May I ask if your wife is currently pregnant?

From men living in a cohabiting or 'living apart together' relationship (L06/1+L03/2-3): May I ask if your partner is currently pregnant?

From men without a partner (L06/1+L03/4): Even if you do not have a stable partner, do you know of any woman who is currently pregnant with your child?

- 1 Yes, pregnant
- 2 No, not pregnant
- 3 Does not know for sure
- 4 The respondent or his/her partner cannot have any (more) children → GO TO 1408

k4gy3ev

**1402.** § From childless, not pregnant respondents (L04/2+1401/2, 3): Do you intend to have children within the next 3 years?

From respondents expecting their first child (L04/2+1401/1): Do you intend to have another child within the next 3 years, apart from the one who is going to be born soon?

From non-pregnant parents (L04/1+1401/2, 3): Do you intend to have another child within the next 3 years?

From parents expecting another child (L04/1+1401/1): Do you intend to have another child within the next 3 years, apart from the one who is going to be born soon?

- 1 Definitely yes
- 2 Rather yes
- 3 Rather not
- 4 Definitely not
- 9 DK

1403: If the respondent has a partner (L03/1–3); those with no partner → GO TO 1404

k4gy3evp

- 1403. Do you think your < spouse/partner > would like to have a(nother) child within the next 3 years?
  - 1 Definitely yes
  - 2 Rather yes
  - 3 Rather not
  - 4 Definitely not
  - 9 DK

k4gykes

- 1404. § Supposing you do not have a(nother) child during the next 3 years, do you intend to have any (more) children sometime later?
  - 1 Yes
  - 2 No

If respondent is uncertain (1402/3 +1404/2), ask like this: If you still wanted a child later on,	
1405. From childless, not pregnant respondents (L04/2 + 1401/2,3): At what age would you like to have your first child?	k4korgy
From respondents expecting their first child (L04/2 +1401/1): At what age would you like to have your next child, after the one who is going to be born soon?	
From non-pregnant parents (L04/1 +1401/2,3): At what age would you like to have your next child?	
From parents expecting another child (L04/1+1401/1): At what age would you like to have your next child, after the one who is going to be born soon?	
At age 88 – Does not say a number 99 – DK	
1406. From childless respondents (L04/1): Would you prefer to have a girl or a boy as your first child?	k4fvluj
From respondents with children (L04/2): Would you prefer to have a girl or a boy as your next child?	
1 – A girl 2 – A boy	
3 – The sex of the child does not matter	
1407. From childless, not pregnant respondents (L04/2+1401/2,3): In total how many children would you like to have?	k4hgyuj
From respondents expecting their first child (L04/2+1401/1): Not counting the current pregnancy, in total how many more children would you like to have?  From non-pregnant parents (L04/1+1401/2,3): In total how many more children would you like	
to have?	
From parents expecting another child (L04/1+1401/1): Not counting the current pregnancy, in total how many more children would you like to have?	
children 88 – Does not say a number (e.g. "however it turns out", "as many as God gives us" etc.) 99 – DK	
From everyone, regardless of age!	
1408. Do you have any children who do not live in the same household as you? In case you have a child who has deceased, please take him/her into account as well!	k4gytavo
1 – Yes 2 – No * → GO TO 1409	
CODE IN THE TABLE BELOW: 1408a. What is his/her first name?	
1408b. § Sex. Don't ask if it's obvious!	
1408c. § When was <first name=""> born? Year.</first>	
1408d. When was < first name> born? Month.	
If the respondent has no partner (L03/4), skip 1408e and GO TO 1408f!	
1408e. Is < first name > the biological child of your current spouse/partner?  1 – Yes (current partner's biological child)	
2 – No (child from a previous partner)	
1408f. When did < first name > stop living with you? Year.	
1408g. When did < first name > stop living with you? Month.	
1408h. Where does < first name > live currently?  1 – In this settlement	
2 – Elsewhere in the country	
3 – Abroad	
4 – Died <i>→ GO TO 1408q</i> 9 <b>–</b> DK	
1408i. How often do you meet in person?	
1 – times a week	
2 – times a month	
3 – times a year	
4 – Never	

1408j. Please use CARD NO. 26A to tell me who <First name> currently lives with.

CODE IN THE TABLE 'WHO DOES HE/SHE LIVE WITH'
01 – His/her other (biological) parent
02 - New partner of the other parent (step-parent)
03 – Biological sibling
04 – Half-brother/-sister
05 – Step-brother/-sister
06 – Grandparent(s)
07 – Someone else

#### 1408k. Does <first name> sleep here sometimes?

1 - Yes \*

2 - No → GO TO 14080

#### 1408l. How often does <first name> sleep or stay here? CARD NO. 26

1 – Every week

11 - on certain days

12 – on weekends

13 – ocassionally

2 – Every second week

21 – on certain days

22 - on weekends

23 - ocassionally

3 - Every month

31 – on certain days

32 - ocassionally

4 - Less often

41 - on holidays

42 - ocassionally

51 - Other

#### 1408m. Does <first name> have his/her own separate bedroom in your apartment?

1 – Yes \*

→ GO TO 1408o

2 – No

#### 1408n. Does <first name> have his/her own separate bed in your apartment?

1 - Yes

2 - No

#### About every child who is alive!

#### 1408o. Do you regularly support your non-resident child, <first name>?

	Yes	No	DK
1 Wash his/her clothes / prepare meals for him/her	1	2	9
2 Learn with him/her, help with his/her progress in school	1	2	9
3 Manage his/her everyday businesses	1	2	9
4 Pay for extra classes, sports, etc.	1	2	9
5 Give him/her pocket money regularly	1	2	9
6 Help him/her solve personal problems	1	2	9

#### 1408p. How satisfied are you with your relationship with < first name >? CARD NO. 1

\_\_ scale value

If the child has passed away (1408h=4):

1408q. When did < first name > die? Year

1408r. When did < first name > die? Month

#### 1408s. Do you have any other children who do not currently live with you?

1 – Yes → GO TO 1408a

2 - No → GO TO 1409

No.	What is his/her first name?	Sex 1 – Male 2 – Female	When was < first name > born?		If the respondent has no partner (L03=4), skip 1408e and go to 1408f!  Is <first name=""> the biological child of your current spouse/ partner?</first>	name> stop living  1.03=4), skip 1.08e and go to 1.408f!  with you?  with you?		ment 2 – Elsewhere in the country 3 – Abroad 4 – Died → GO TO 1408q!		Who does <first name=""> live with?  1 – With his/her other (biological) parent 2 – With the new partner of the other parent (step-parent) 3 – With biological sibling(s) 4 – With half-brother/-sister 5 – With stepbrother/-sister 6 – With his/her grandparent(s)</first>	
			Year	Month	1 – Yes 2 – No	Year	Month	9 – DK		7 – With someone else	
	1408a.	1408b. §	1408c. §	1408d.	1408e.	1408f.	1408g.	1408h.	1408i.	1408j.	
1	-	k4g1nem	k4g1szev	k4g1szho	k4g1ver	k4g1kev	k4g1kho	k4g1hol	k4g1gy, k4g1a	k4g1ki1 - k4g1ki6	
2	-	k4g2nem	k4g2szev	k4g2szho	k4g2ver	k4g2kev	k4g2kho	k4g2hol	k4g2gy, k4g2a	k4g2ki1 - k4g2ki6	
3	-	k4g3nem	k4g3szev	k4g3szho	k4g3ver	k4g3kev	k4g3kho	k4g3hol	k4g3gy, k4g3a	k4g3ki1 - k4g3ki6	
4	-	k4g4nem	k4g4szev	k4g4szho	k4g4ver	k4g4kev	k4g4kho	k4g4hol	k4g4gy, k4g4a	k4g4ki1 - k4g4ki6	
5	-	k4g5nem	k4g5szev	k4g5szho	k4g5ver	k4g5kev	k4g5kho	k4g5hol	k4g5gy, k4g5a	k4g5ki1 - k4g5ki6	
6	-	k4g6nem	k4g6szev	k4g6szho	k4g6ver	k4g6kev	k4g6kho	k4g6hol	k4g6gy, k4g6a	k4g6ki1 - k4g6ki6	
7	-	k4g7nem	k4g7szev	k4g7szho	k4g7ver	k4g7kev	k4g7kho	k4g7hol	k4g7gy, k4g7a	k4g7ki1 - k4g7ki6	
8	-	k4g8nem	k4g8szev	k4g8szho	k4g8ver	k4g8kev	k4g8kho	k4g8hol	k4g8gy, k4g8a	k4g8ki1 - k4g8ki6	
9	-	k4g9nem	k4g9szev	k4g9szho	k4g9ver	k4g9kev	k4g9kho	k4g9hol	k4g9gy, k4g9a	-	
10	-	k4g10nem	k4g10szev	k4g10szho	k4g10ver	k4g10kev	k4g10kho	k4g10hol	k4g10gy, k4g10a	-	

2 – No	If the child was born in 1994 or later and sometimes sleeps here (1408k=1)  How often does <first name=""> sleep or stay here? (CARD NO. 26)  11 - Every week, on certain days 12 - Every week, on weekends 13 - Every week, ocassionally 21 - Every second week, on certain days 22 - Every second week, on weekends 23 - Every second week, ocassionally 31 - Every month, on certain days 32 - Every month, ocassionally 41 - Less often, on holidays 42 - Less often, ocassionally 51 - Other</first>	If the child was born in 1994 or later and some- times sleeps here (1408k=1)  Does <first name=""> have his/her own sep- arate bedroom in your apartment?  1 - Yes * → GO TO 1408o 2 - No</first>	Does <first name&gt; have his/her own sep- arate bed in your apartment? 1 – Yes</first 	About every child who is alive!  Do you regularly support	who is alive!  How satisfied are you with your relationship with <first name="">?  [CARD NO. 1]  Scale value 0–10</first>	If died (14 When die name >	d < first die?	Do you have any other children who does not live with you?  1 – Yes 2 – No → GO TO 1409
1408k.	1408l.	1408m.	1408n.	1408o.	1408p.	1408q.	1408r.	1408s.
k4g1alsz	k4g1alszr	k4g1szoba	k4g1agy	k4g1mos, k4g1tan, k4g1int, k4g1fiz, k4g1zsp, k4g1se	k4g1ele	k4g1hev	k4g1hho	k4g1meg
k4g2alsz	k4g2alszr	k4g2szoba	k4g2agy	k4g2mos, k4g2tan, k4g2int, k4g2fiz, k4g2zsp, k4g2se	k4g2ele	k4g2hev	k4g2hho	k4g2meg
k4g3alsz	k4g3alszr	k4g3szoba	k4g3agy	k4g3mos, k4g3tan, k4g3int, k4g3fiz, k4g3zsp, k4g3se	k4g3ele	k4g3hev	k4g3hho	k4g3meg
k4g4alsz	k4g4alszr	k4g4szoba	k4g4agy	k4g4mos, k4g4tan, k4g4int, k4g4fiz, k4g4zsp, k4g4se	k4g4ele	k4g4hev	k4g4hho	k4g4meg
k4g5alsz	k4g5alszr	k4g5szoba	k4g5agy	k4g5mos, k4g5tan, k4g5int, k4g5fiz, k4g5zsp, k4g5se	k4g5ele	k4g5hev	k4g5hho	k4g5meg
k4g6alsz	k4g6alszr	k4g6szoba	k4g6agy	k4g6mos, k4g6tan, k4g6int, k4g6fiz, k4g6zsp, k4g6se	k4g6ele	k4g6hev	k4g6hho	k4g6meg
k4g7alsz	k4g7alszr	k4g7szoba	k4g7agy	k4g7mos, k4g7tan, k4g7int, k4g7fiz, k4g7zsp, k4g7se	k4g7ele	k4g7hev	k4g7hho	k4g7meg
k4g8alsz	k4g8alszr	k4g8szoba	k4g8agy	k4g8mos, k4g8tan, k4g8int, k4g8fiz, k4g8zsp, k4g8se	k4g8ele	k4g8hev	k4g8hho	k4g8meg
-	-	-	-	k4g9mos, k4g9tan, k4g9int, k4g9fiz, k4g9zsp, k4g9se	k4g9ele	-	-	k4g9meg
-	-	-	-	k4g10mos, k4g10tan, k4g10int, k4g10fiz, k4g10zsp, k4g10se	k4g10ele	-	_	k4g10meg

1409. During the past four years, have you lived with any children who are not your biological children and no longer live in the same household (e.g. children of your partner/spouse)?

k4masgye

#### DO NOT INCLUDE FOSTER CHILDREN!

1 – Yes 2 – No\* → GO TO 1411

1410. Please tell me a few things about them!

#### **CODE IN THE TABLE BELOW:**

1410a. What is his/her first name?
1410b. § Sex. Don't ask if it's obvious!
1410c. When was < first name > born? Year.

1410d. § When was < first name > born? Month.

If the respondent has no partner (L03/4), skip 1410e and GO TO 1410f!

1410e. Is < first name > the biological child of your current spouse/partner?

1410e. Is < first name > the biological child of your current spouse 1410f. When did <first name> start living with you? Year.

1410g. When did <first name> start living with you? Month.

1410h. When did <first name> start living with you? Year.

1410i. When did <first name> stop living with you? Month.

1410j. Where does < first name > live currently?

- 1 In this settlement
- 2 Elsewhere in the country
- 3 Abroad
- 4 Died → GO TO 1410m!
- 9 **–** DK

#### 1410k. How often do you meet in person?

- 1 ... times a week
- 2 ... times a month
- 3 ... times a year
- 4 Never

1410l. How satisfied are you with your relationship with < first name >? CARD NO. 1

\_\_ scale value

1410m. When did <first name> die? Year. 1410n. When did <first name> die? Month.

1410o. During the past four years, have you lived with any other children who are not your biological children and no longer live with you?

- 1 Yes → GO TO 1410a
- 2 No → GO TO ROUTING BEFORE 1411

No.	What is his/her first name?	Sex 1 – Male 2 – Female	When was <f< th=""><th></th><th>If respondent has no partner (L03=4), skip 1410e and go to 1410f!  Is <first name=""> the biological child of your current spouse/part- ner?</first></th><th>When did &lt; start living</th><th></th><th>When did &lt; stop living</th><th>with you?</th><th>Where does <first name=""> currently live?  1 – In this settlement 2 – Elsewhere in the country 3 – Abroad 4 – Died → GO TO 1410m! 9 – DK</first></th><th></th><th>How satisfied are you with your relationship with <first name="">?  CARD NO. 1  Scale value 0–10</first></th><th>If died (1 When di name&gt;</th><th>d <first< th=""><th>During the past four years, have you lived with any other children who are not your biological children and no longer live with you?  1 − yes 2 − no → GO TO ROUTING BEFORE 1411</th></first<></th></f<>		If respondent has no partner (L03=4), skip 1410e and go to 1410f!  Is <first name=""> the biological child of your current spouse/part- ner?</first>	When did < start living		When did < stop living	with you?	Where does <first name=""> currently live?  1 – In this settlement 2 – Elsewhere in the country 3 – Abroad 4 – Died → GO TO 1410m! 9 – DK</first>		How satisfied are you with your relationship with <first name="">?  CARD NO. 1  Scale value 0–10</first>	If died (1 When di name>	d <first< th=""><th>During the past four years, have you lived with any other children who are not your biological children and no longer live with you?  1 − yes 2 − no → GO TO ROUTING BEFORE 1411</th></first<>	During the past four years, have you lived with any other children who are not your biological children and no longer live with you?  1 − yes 2 − no → GO TO ROUTING BEFORE 1411
			Year	Month	1 – Yes 2 – No	Year	Month	Year	Month				Year	Month	
	1410a.	1410b. §	1410c.	1410d.	1410e.	1410f.	1410g.	1410h.	1410i.	1410j.	1410k.	1410l.	1410m.	1410n.	14100.
1	-	k4n1nem	k4n1szev	k4n1szho	k4n1ver	k4n1miev	k4n1miho	k4n1meev	k4n1meho	k4n1hol	k4n1sztagy, k4n1sztaa	k4n1ele	k4n1hev	k4n1hho	k4n1meg
2	-	k4n2nem	k4n2szev	k4n2szho	k4n2ver	k4n2miev	k4n2miho	k4n2meev	k4n2meho	k4n2hol	k4n2sztagy, k4n2sztaa	k4n2ele	k4n2hev	k4n2hho	k4n2meg
3	-	k4n3nem	k4n3szev	k4n3szho	k4n3ver	k4n3miev	k4n3miho	k4n3meev	k4n3meho	k4n3hol	k4n3sztagy, k4n3sztaa	k4n3ele	k4n3hev	k4n3hho	k4n3meg
4	ı	k4n4nem	k4n4szev	k4n4szho	k4n4ver	k4n4miev	k4n4miho	k4n4meev	k4n4meho	k4n4hol	k4n4sztagy, k4n4sztaa	k4n4ele	k4n4hev	k4n4hho	k4n4meg
5	-	k4n5nem	k4n5szev	k4n5szho	k4n5ver	k4n5miev	k4n5miho	k4n5meev	k4n5meho	k4n5hol	k4n5sztagy, k4n5sztaa	k4n5ele	k4n5hev	k4n5hho	k4n5meg
6	-	k4n6nem	k4n6szev	k4n6szho	k4n6ver	k4n6miev	k4n6miho	k4n6meev	k4n6meho	k4n6hol	k4n6sztagy, k4n6sztaa	k4n6ele	k4n6hev	k4n6hho	k4n6meg
7	-	k4n7nem	k4n7szev	k4n7szho	k4n7ver	k4n7miev	k4n7miho	k4n7meev	k4n7meho	k4n7hol	k4n7sztagy, k4n7sztaa	k4n7ele	k4n7hev	k4n7hho	k4n7meg
8	-	k4n8nem	k4n8szev	k4n8szho	k4n8ver	k4n8miev	k4n8miho	k4n8meev	k4n8meho	k4n8hol	k4n8sztagy, k4n8sztaa	k4n8ele	k4n8hev	k4n8hho	k4n8meg

<ul><li>1411: From respondents of childbearing age who want to have children</li><li>1411. When you were thinking about having children as a young adult, how many children did you want to have?</li></ul>	k4fiagysz
children 00 – None 88 – Does not say a number 99 – DK	
1411a: If the respondent did not say a number or DK (1411/88 or 99) 1411a: Did you want more, less or the same number of children as you want now?	k4fiagysz2
1 – Fewer 2 – More 3 – The same	
<ul> <li>1412–1413: From women born in 1962 or earlier, from men born in 1952 or earlier, and from those who would not like to have more children at all (1402/4 + 1403/2)</li> <li>1412. When you were thinking about having children as a young adult, how many children did you want to have?</li> </ul>	k4idgysz
children 00 – None 88 – Doesn't say a number 99 – NT	
1412a: If the respondent did not say a number or DK (1411/88 or 99) 1412a: Did you want more, less or the same number of children as you have now?	k4idgysz2
1 – Fewer 2 – More 3 – The same	
1413. If you could start your life over again, how many children would you like to have?	k4ujragy
children	
DOES NOT GIVE A NUMBER BUT IT TURNS OUT THAT: 21 – As many as he/she has now 22 – Fewer than he/she has now 23 – More than he/she has now	

24 – Other answer 99 – DK

#### D/IV Activity and education history

#### THE WHOLE BLOCK IS ONLY ASKED FROM RESPONDENTS BORN IN 1944 OR LATER!

Let's go through what you have done, whether you have worked or not in the past 4 years.

k4	vt	e
17.7	V	

1501. § Please read through the activity types on *CARD NO. 35*. Last time we visited you, at the end of 2008, you <xxxxx>, according to my computer. Is this information correct?

```
1 – Yes → GO TO 1503
```

2 - No

#### 1502: If the answer to 1501 is no (1501/2)

k4javtev

1502. § Then I correct the answer. Choose from the card which activity type describes the best what you did in December 2008! We are only interested in activities that lasted for at least 3 months. In case of multiple activities (for example if you were both studying and working), please choose the one you consider the most important!

```
_____ activity code
```

k4tevt

1503. § Does this situation still exist?

```
1 − Yes \rightarrow in case of codes 1−5 \rightarrow go to 1507
in case of code 9 (student) \rightarrow go to 1509
in case of other codes (6−8, 10−12) \rightarrow go to 1508
```

2 - No

k4atbe k4atbh 1504. § When did this period of activity end?

```
__ __ month
```

1505. § What did you do afterwards? Choose from CARD NO. 35! We are only interested in activities that lasted for at least 3 months. Which of the activity types describes the best what you did in the month of <xxxx y+1 >? In case of multiple activities (for example if you were both studying and working), please choose the one you consider the most important!

activity	code
 _ activity	oouo

1506. § When did this period of activity start?

,	/ear	month

#### § When did this period of activity end? IF IT HAS NOT ENDED, ENTER THE CURRENT DATE! \_ \_\_ \_ year \_\_ \_ month → go back to 1505 It has not ended → If the last code is $01-05 \rightarrow go$ to 1507If the last code is 06–12: - if 09 (student) is among the codes → go to 1509 - if 09 (student) is not among the codes → go to 1508

#### CODE IN THE TABLE

		When did t sta	•	When di	d it end?
	Activity code	Year	Month	Year	Month
1	k4at1tt	k4at1ke	k4at1kh	k4at1be	k4at1bh
2	k4at2tt	k4at2ke	k4at2kh	k4at2be	k4at2bh
3	k4at3tt	k4at3ke	k4at3kh	k4at3be	k4at3bh
4	k4at4tt	k4at4ke	k4at4kh	k4at4be	k4at4bh
5	k4at5tt	k4at5ke	k4at5kh	k4at5be	k4at5bh
6	k4at6tt	k4at6ke	k4at6kh	k4at6be	k4at6bh
7	k4at7tt	k4at7ke	k4at7kh	k4at7be	k4at7bh
8	k4at8tt	k4at8ke	k4at8kh	k4at8be	k4at8bh

CARD NO. 35 ACTIVITY CODES				
WORKED:	DID NOT WORK:			
01 – was employed	06 – was a pensioner (incl. widow(er)'s pension)			
02 – was self-employed	07 – was on disability pension or similar allowance			
03 – was a helping family member	08 – was on child-care leave (tgyás, gyed, gyes, gyet)			
04 – lived on casual work	09 – was a student			
05 – was a public worker	10 – was unemployed			
	11 – was a homemaker			
	12 – was other inactive			

1507: If the last activity code is 'worked' (01–05)	
1507. What is your occupation? If you have more than one, consider the most important one!	k4feor k4isco

1508: If there is no 'was a student' (09) among the activity codes / If there is → GO TO 1509

1508. Have you participated in formal studies in a school during the past four years?

k4it

1 – Yes 2 – No\* → GO TO 1511

- 1509. Now let's go through your education during the past 4 years, namely since the beginning of 2009 when did you start and finish your studies and what type of course you attended?
  - 1509a. On which level?
  - 1509b. From which year?
  - 1509c. Until which year?
  - 1509d. Type of course?
  - 1509e. Did you do other studies?
    - 1 Yes → GO TO 1509a
    - 2 No → GO TO 1510

#### **CODE IN THE TABLE**

	Level of school	Beginning of studies (year)	End of studies (year)	Type of course	Other studies?
1	k4it1tipuj	k4it1kez	k4it1bef	k4it1tag	k4it1meg
2	k4it2tipuj	k4it2kez	k4it2bef	k4it2tag	k4it2meg
3	k4it3tipuj	k4it3kez	k4it3bef	k4it3tag	k4it3meg
4	k4it4tipuj	k4it4kez	k4it4bef	k4it4tag	k4it4meg
5	k4it5tipuj	k4it5kez	k4it5bef	k4it5tag	k4it5meg
6	k4it6tipuj	k4it6kez	k4it6bef	k4it6tag	k4it6meg
7	k4it7tipuj	k4it7kez	k4it7bef	k4it7tag	k4it7meg
8	k4it8tipuj	k4it8kez	k4it8bef	k4it8tag	k4it8meg

CODES FOR SCHOOL LEVEL:				
01 – 8 years of primary school of less				
02 – Vocational school, trade school				
03 – Vocational secondary school				
04 – General secondary school				
05 – Post-secondary technical school				
06 – Post-secondary non-tertiary vocational educa-				
tion				
07 – Tertiary vocational education				
08 – College				
09 – University				
10 - Specialized tertiary further education				
11 – Bachelor's degree (BA, BSc)				
12 – Master's degree (MA, MSc)				
13 – Post-graduate degree (PHD, DLA)				

# CODES FOR TYPE OF COURSE: 1 - Day course 2 - Evening class 3 - Correspondence course 4 - Distance learning 5 - Other

#### 1510. What is the highest level of education that you have completed?

k4befiskuj

## HAND OVER CARD NO. 14. IN CASE OF MORE THAN ONE QUALIFICATIONS, ENTER THE HIGHEST ONE!

- 01 Did not go to school
- 02 Less than 8 years of primary school
- 03 8 years of primary school
- 04 Vocational school (trade school, apprentice school)
- 05 Vocational secondary school, technical secondary school
- 06 General secondary school
- 07 Post-secondary non-tertiary vocational education
- 08 Post-secondary tertiary vocational education
- 09 College degree
- 10 University degree
- 11 Bachelor's degree (BA, BSc) (Bologna system)
- 12 Master's degree (MA, MSc) (Bologna system)
- 13 Post-graduate degree (PhD, DLA)

#### FROM EVERYONE!

1511. Have you had any periods during the past 4 years when you have worked in a part-time job, that is for no more than 30 hours a week? Please only consider periods that lasted for at least 3 months.

k4rmunk

- 1 Yes
- 2 No \* → GO TO 1601
- 1512. When did you work part-time during the past 4 years?
  1512a, b. When did the first part-time job start? (year, month)
  1512c, d. When did it end? (year, month)
- 1513. Afterwards did you have any other period with a part-time job?
  - 1 Yes → GO TO 1512a
  - 2 No → GO TO 1601

#### **CODE IN THE TABLE!**

#### GO THROUGH ALL PART-TIME PERIODS!

	When did the part- time job start?		When did it end?		Any other part-time job?	
	Year 1512a.	Month 1512b.	Year 1512c.	Month 1512d.	1513.	
1	k4re1ke	k4re1kh	k4re1be	k4re1bh	k4re1meg	
2	k4re2ke	k4re2kh	k4re2be	k4re2bh	k4re2meg	
3	k4re3ke	k4re3kh	k4re3be	k4re3bh	k4re3meg	
4	k4re4ke	k4re4kh	k4re4be	k4re4bh	k4re4meg	
5	k4re5ke	k4re5kh	k4re5be	k4re5bh	k4re5meg	
6	k4re6ke	k4re6kh	k4re6be	k4re6bh	k4re6meg	

	D/V Closing questions								
	Finally, we conclude the interview with questions that interest everyone!								
:4bizhat	1601. Which of these statements do you agree with more?								
	1 – Most people can be trusted, or								
	2 – you can't be too careful in dealing with people?								
	3 – Other answer								
k4kihasz	1602. Do you think most people would try to take advantage of you if they got a chance, or would they try to be fair?								
	1 – They would take advantage, or 2 – they would try to be fair?								
	3 – Other answer								
k4ideagy	1603. In your opinion what is the ideal number of children for a Hu IF RESPONDENT SAYS 1–2 or 2–3, ASK WHICH ONE IS MORE PR		hese days?						
	children								
	88 – Does not say a number								
	99 – DK								
	1604. Use <u>CARD NO. 1</u> to indicate how satisfied you are with the fornot satisfied at all, 10 means completely satisfied.	ollowing things.	0 means						
	How satisfied are you with Scale value								
k4eleddi	1 the course of your life so far?								
k4eljovo	2 your future prospects?								
k4eletko	1605. Look at <u>CARD NO. 36</u> . Please think about the change of your own living conditions since 2002. Which figure could characterize the past 10 years the best? Number of the chosen figure:								
	1606. Finally, I would like to ask you to evaluate your general living On CARD NO. 37 10 represents the best living conditions you can								
		Scale value							
k4jeletk	a/ How would you rate your present living conditions?								
k4idelek	b/ What living conditions would you consider fair for yourself?								
k4jovele	c/ What do you expect your living conditions will be in five years?								

Thank you for your co-operation and valuable contribution!